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Years ended December 31 (in thousands other than Shares Outstanding and Dividends Paid per Share) 

2018 2017 2016 2015 

Revenues 3,396,783 2,697,862 2,371,164 2,515,377 

Adjusted EBITDA' 280,294 204,216 178,010 225,242 

Total Assets 2,898,437 2,463,597 2,151 ,857 1,790,881 

Debt and Lines of Credit 339,277 334,173 300,152 4 ,538 

ASRC Shareholders' Equity 1,867,047 1,620,909 1,379,472 1,370,859 

Shares Outstanding 1,391,950 1,363,650 1,331 ,750 1,306,800 

Dividends Paid Per Share 70.00 55.00 48 .00 60.00 
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2014 

2,665,295 

185,067 

1,794,942 

8,438 

1,295,094 

1,277,500 

57.50 

I - Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation, and Amort ization (EB/TOA) adjusted for non-cash impairment charges, insurance settlements 
and earnout reserve adjustments. 
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2018 - 2023 STRATEGIC PLAN 
ULTIMATE GOAL: 
ASRC's ultimate goal is to provide the greatest amount of benefit to the greatest number of shareholders. 

FINANCE: 
The Corporation's measure of success throughout this period will be to become one of the 100 largest 

private companies in the nation. This will require doubling our financial footprint to reach $5 billion in 

revenues, with continued progression in durable earnings and dividends to our shareholders. We will 

strive to reach these new heights through acquisitive growth in the Lower 48, a renewed emphasis on 

organic growth, a long-term commitment to our home markets in Alaska, proactive risk management 

and leadership development and retention. 

SHAREHOLDER AND EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT: 
Continued progress in providing training and workforce development will empower shareholders and 

employees to reach their full potential. 

COMMUNITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT: 
Since inception, we have been committed to promoting economic growth and stability across the Arctic 

Slope region. We will continue to engage with stakeholders to promote capacity building . 

OUR STRENGTHS: 
We leverage our strengths to effectively navigate our operating environments. These strengths include 

a unique business model, financial strength, strong leadership, alignment on direction, operational 

excellence, a growing repertoire of skills, capital utilization and our lriupiaq values. 

THE STRENGTH OF OUR SUBSIDIARIES: 
We leverage our subsidiaries' strengths to define unique, instrumental ro les that collectively position us 

for future growth and success. 
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We are proud to share our 2018 annual report, which 

presents the operational and financial results for the year. 

We are pleased to report record financial results and to 

have continued support for projects that have a direct 

positive impact on the communities on the North Slope. Our 

Company has embarked on a journey to move beyond being 

the largest. most successful locally-owned and operated 

business in Alaska - and instead to compare ourselves 

against and eventually compete with some of the largest 

privately-held companies in the United States. We celebrate 

2018 as a sign ificant step in that direction . 

Our financial performance exceeded our expectations 

in 2018 allowing us to increase the declared dividend by 

$10 to $70 per share for the year. For the first time in the 

Company's history, we surpassed $3 billion in revenues, 

with actual results of nearly $3.4 billion. Adjusted EBITDA 

surpassed $280 million in 2018, another record , exceeding 

the previous high by 24 percent. These results come from 

a variety of positive impacts spread across our portfolio 

of companies, including organic and acquisitive growth in 

our businesses, demonstrating the benefit of our planned 

diversification efforts. Our Government Contract Services 

segment organically grew revenues and Adjusted EBITDA 

by over 12 percent through targeted business development 

initiatives. In 2018 Petro Star sold a record amount of fuel, 

over 350 million gallons, and began distributing gasoline 

for the first time. The Industrial Services segment more 

than doubled its revenue over the prior year as a result 

of acquis itions . In January of 2019 the board of directors 

declared its intention to distribute a $70 per share dividend 

for 2019 based on our current financial expectations. These 

results demonstrate ASRC's commitment to providing 

continued meaningful returns to our shareholders. 

We are closely monitoring developments in the state of 

Alaska 's budget proposal and engaging with key individuals 

to ensure our representatives hear our voice, as we believe 

the proposed budget would have devastating impacts on all 

Alaskans, but particularly to those living on the North Slope. 

As we take a stand on the budget proposal , we also plan to 

be proactive in fighting add itional taxes on oil production 

that would destabilize the region and harm our interests. 

This past year, ASRC's Community Economic Development 

(CED) program was refined to better align its efforts with 

our 2018-2023 Strategic Plan . The CED program completed 

over 100 projects in support of the main components of 

the program: economic development, capacity building 

and social investment. It is an honor to partner with our 

communities by hosting projects, training and activities 

throughout our region . During the past year, we hosted a 

technology camp that taught our children computer coding 

skills. Our lnupiaq Arts Festival was also a great success, 

with artists strengthening their business and art skills . The 

release of the Traditional Uses of North Slope Plants book 

was a success, sharing our elders' knowledge of our Arctic 

plants w ith our broader community. We partnered with 

Arctic Slope Community Foundation and other entities to 

complete infrastructure projects, including an upgrade to 

the electrical, plumbing and heating systems in several of 

the community centers in our villages . We also joined with 

other organizations to deliver much-needed enhancements 

to our Search and Rescue services. 

CED will continue to engage with communities, promoting 

capacity building and economic development to strengthen 

and sustain our communities. Our way of life and our heritage 

is of paramount importance to ASRC, and we are committed 

to improving our communities in an attempt to ensure they 

are economica lly stable and thriving. Our communities are 

fortified by the health of its residents and their engagement 

promoting and perpetuating lnupiaq values. 

Over the last several years , the Corporation 's focus has 

been on building long-term sustainable earnings that 

support growing d ividends to our shareholders. To this 

end, our primary strategy is diversifying our revenues by 

investing in key business opportunities in the Lower 48. 

We believe this will continue to serve us well , given current 

challenges to Alaska 's business markets and economy. 

Over the past several years we have made acquisitions to 

expand the services provided by our Government Contract 

Services segment. We have also expanded our Industrial 

Services segment, completing 10 acquisitions in this line 

of business. ASRC has been the largest locally-owned and 

operated company in Alaska for the previous 24 years, but 

we continue to move the Company forward . Our 2018-2023 

Strategic Plan includes an ambitious growth goal to earn 

a spot as one of the top 100 largest private companies in 

the nation. The Strategic Plan details our path to continue 

to expand our footprint through value-based acquisitions 

that contribute to our total portfolio and provide additional 

sustainable benefits to our shareholders. 

Our early leaders created the foundation for success, despite 

significant obstacles. We are blessed to have the benefits of 

their wisdom and foresight and continue to rely on the values 

and lessons they have taught us. We will undoubtedly meet 

challenges - but, just as the lnupiaq people have confronted 

and overcome obstacles for thousands of years , ASRC has 

persevered through many trials since inception. We know 

that we can go so much further when we work together, and 

with the support that we have from our people there are no 

limits to what ASRC can accompl ish . 
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OUR BUSINESSES 
The business segments and certain subsidiaries 
mentioned in this report: 

GOVERNMENT CONTRACT SERVICES 

ASRC Federal Holding Company, LLC (ASRC Federal) 

PETROLEUM REFINING AND MARKETING 

Petro Star Inc. (Petro Star) 

ENERGY SUPPORT SERVICES 

ASRC Energy Services, LLC (AES) 

INDUSTRIAL SERVICES 

ASRC Industrial Serv ices , LLC (AIS) 

CONSTRUCTION 

ASRC Construction Holding Company, LLC (ACHC) 

RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 

Natural Resources 

OTHER BUSINESSES 

Alaska Growth Capital BIDCO, Inc. (AGC), Eskimos, Inc. (El), 
Tundra Tours, Inc. (TTI ) 
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CORPORATE OVERVIEW 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis ( "MD&A") that are not historical facts are forward­

looking statements based on current information and expectations of future events. These forward­

looking statements are subject to assumptions, risks and uncertainties that could change at any time and 

could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed or implied by such statements. We, 

therefore, caution against placing substantial reliance on the forward-looking statements contained in this 

MD&A. All forward-looking statements included in this MD&A are made only as of the date of this MD&A, 

and we assume no obligation to update any written or oral forward-looking statements made by us or on 

our behalf as a result of new information, future events or other factors. 

Corporate Overview 

Revenues 

Ad justed EBITDA' 

Cash prov id ed by operating acti v it ies 

Div idend s dec lared 

Di v idends paid per share 

Shares outstanding 

Average shareholder hire 

I 
2018 

3,396,783,000 

280 ,294,000 

295,939,000 

96 ,843 ,000 

70.00 

1,391 ,950 

482 

2017 2016 

2,697,862,000 2,371,164,000 

204,216,000 178 ,010,000 

163,499,000 191 ,61 3,000 

74 ,511 ,000 63,589,000 

55.00 48.00 

1,363,650 1,331,750 

485 484 

7 - Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation, and Amortization (EB/TOA) adjusted for non-cash impairment charges, 
insurance settlements and earnout reserve adjustments. 

This MD&A of the consolidated financial position and results of operations as of and for the year ended 

December 31, 2018, which we refer to throughout as "2018", is intended to enable Arctic Slope Regional 

Corporation shareholders to better understand the financial position and results of operations of the 

Corporation, and lo provide additional information to shareholders regarding the Corporation's activities. 

This MD&A includes the results of ASRC's operating segments, which are consolidated with ASRC's 

financial results for financial reporting purposes. These statements should be read in conjunction with the 

Consolidated Financial Statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018 at the end 

of the Annual Report. When we refer to "us," "our," the "Corporation," the "Company," "ASRC" or similar 

language, we are referring to Arctic Slope Regional Corporation and its subsidiaries collectively. 

In an effort to provide our shareholders with additional information regarding the Corporation's results 

as determined by Generally Accepted Accounting Principles ("GAAP"), the Corporation also discloses 

certain non-GAAP financial measures. Management utilizes these non-GAAP financial measures to assess 

recurring performance and believes these measures provide useful information to shareholders regarding 

baseline operating results. Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization ( "EBITDA") 

and EBITDA adjusted for special one-time items (such as insurance settlements and earnout reserve 

adjustments) and non-cash impairment charges ("Adjusted EBITDA") are non-GAAP financial measures 

commonly used by public and privately held companies similar to ASRC. ASRC's management uses 

Adjusted EBITDA because excluding specific impacts to ASRC's financial statements that do not impact 

actual cash on hand (non-cash charges) and special one-time items that do not reflect ordinary impacts 

to cash is useful in understanding how much cash is being generated by ASRC's operations to fund 



capital investment, service debt and pay dividends. For instance, ASRC has tax attributes that largely result in ASRC paying 

minimal federal taxes. Additionally, for financial statements purposes, ASRC amortizes (or expenses over time) a significant 

portion of the purchase price of acquisitions. While these adjustments significantly impact net income, they do not affect 

cash flow and our abil ity to pay dividends. 

The Corporation had a strong 2018, with record revenue and Adjusted EBITDA as well as the second highest dividend payout 

since the Corporation's formation. Despite areas of volatility within our lines of business, the Corporation's diversified earnings 

strategy allowed ASRC to pay dividends of $70 per share. 

ASRC has six primary lines of business, with operations throughout Alaska and the Lower 48: 

Government Contract Services 

Petroleum Refining and Marketing 

Energy Support Services 

Industrial Services 

Construction 

Resource Development 

In addition to our core operating segments, ASRC owns additional entities that provide benefits to our shareholders. On 

the North Slope of Alaska, our subsidiaries Eskimos, Inc. ("El") and Tundra Tours, Inc. ("TT I") provide services including 

fuel distribution and operation of the Top of the Wor ld Hotel. Alaska Growth Capital BIDCO, Inc. ("AGC") provides loans to 

underserved borrowers throughout Alaska and across the North Slope. Finally, ASRC's wholly-owned subsidiary ASRC Capital, 

LLC ("ASRC Capital") holds the Corporation's alternative investment portfolio. This portfolio includes multiple investments in 

private equity and simi lar funds , which make investments in the industries of power generation, real estate, distressed debt, 

technology and industrials. As this portfolio matures, we believe it will provide additional financial returns and diversification. 

The Corporation's 2018-2023 Strategic Plan reinforces our commitment to providing the greatest benefit to the greatest 

number of shareholders. During 2018 our average shareholder employment of 482 was down slightly from 2017's average of 

485 as the lingering economic issues in Alaska combined with a slow recovery of the oil and gas sector limited our operations 

in the state. Given the significant market challenges to growing business in Alaska and the corresponding impact on our 

ability to create shareholder employment, we believe growing a sustainable annual dividend is the greatest benefit that we 

can provide to our shareholders. 

ASRC continued its efforts to expand operations into lines of business that will help diversify earnings and allow for sustainable 

dividends to our shareholders. In 2017 we deployed over $100 million in several smaller deals aimed at advancing our ASRC 

Industrial Services, LLC ("AIS") investment strategy, our Petroleum Refining and Marketing footprint, and other strategic 

investments. The development of our 2018-2023 Strategic Plan provided a focused path to continue capital deployment in 

specific areas of our business. During 2018 ASRC deployed over $200 million primarily through acquisitions at AIS, continued 

buildout in our Petroleum Refining and Marketing segment and other strategic investments. In February 2018 we acquired 

M.S. Holdings, Inc. ("Mavo"), followed by the purchase of F.D. Thomas, Inc. ("FDT") in April 2018. In June 2018 we acquired 

Hudspeth & Associates, Inc. ("Hudspeth"), and in October 2018 we finalized the acquisition of Brad Cole Construction 

Company, Inc. ("BCC"). All of these companies became subsidiaries of AIS and are discussed later in this document. 

Our 2018-2023 Strategic Plan lays out aggressive goals for financial and operating success and we believe our performance in 

2018 provides a strong foundation to achieve these goals. As we have cautioned in past reports, the Corporation 's performance 

should not be viewed in one-year increments. Sustainable performance is measured over a multi-year period. We are proud 

to report record financial performance in 2018, but there are many risks that we face, including the current political and 

economic environment in Alaska as well as our exposure to oil and gas market forces that are largely out of our control. We 

believe our significant investments and acquisitions in our core segments have provided growth opportunities with reduced 

exposure to the Alaska market, whi le recognizing the important continued contributions of our Alaska subsidiaries. We 

believe these investments will continue to provide benefits to our shareholders for years to come. 

The following pages discuss management's view of the 2018 results and outlook for 2019. 



OUTLOOK FOR 2019 

As we carry on with our 2018-2023 Strategic Plan, we expect some of the challenges we have encountered to continue in 2019. 

We expect the Alaska economic cond itions to linger in 2019. Oil prices in the fi rst few months have decreased from 2018's 

average; further decreases would negatively impact levels of activity on the North Slope. Rapid fluctuations in commodity 

prices similar to those at the end of 2018 can negatively impact our Petro leum Refining and Marketing segment which 

generally performs well in stable price environments. We expect these challenges will affect our Alaska-based businesses in 

2019. 

We believe the diversification efforts made over the last few years will improve the quality and predictability of our earnings 

given the growth of our Lower 48 business and the reduced relat ive exposure to the Alaska energy sector. We expect to 

continue to make investments in our Lower 48-based Industrial Services segment to acquire companies that will integrate 

with our existing services and provide sustainable cash flows. We will also exp lore potentia l investments in our Government 

Contract Services segment while continuing to reinvest in our Alaska-based segments strategically. Concurrently, we intend 

to grow our existing businesses and integrate our recent acquisitions, leveraging our scale and improving processes to ensure 

appropria te value is delivered to our shareholders. 

Consolidated Results (in millions) 

2018 2017 2016 

Revenues from contracting, sales and services $ 3,396.8 $ 2,697.9 $ 2,371.2 

Operating expenses: 

Costs of contracting, sales and services 3,044.4 2,397.0 2,088.3 

Administration and general costs 210.4 178.3 158.8 

Amortization of goodwill and intangibles 59.7 54.4 39.6 

Selling and business development costs 31.8 34.4 35.2 

Impairment charges, net 1.1 0.3 

Operating income 49.4 33.8 49.0 

Earnings from unconsolidated affiliates 12.8 9.1 2.0 

Natural resources , net of 7(i) obligation and expenses 84.9 43.9 27.9 

Interest and marketable securities earnings 0.2 1.5 0.4 

Interest expense, net of capitalized interest (131) (14.1) (2.2) 

Insurance gains and settlements, and other income, net 8.9 5.0 4.1 

Income before income taxes and noncontrolling interest 143.2 79.2 81.2 

Income tax (expense) benefit (76 4) 68.6 (30.2) 

Net income 66.7 147.8 51.0 

Less: net income attributable to noncontrolling interest (4.0) (2.9) (7.5) 

Net income attributable to ASRC shareholders $ 62.7 $ 144.9 $ 43.5 



Reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to Net Income Attributable to 
ASRC Shareholders (in millions) 

Net income attributable to ASRC shareholders 

Interest and marketable securities earnings 

Interest expense, net of capita li zed interest 

Income ta x expense (benefit) 

Goodwi ll and intangibles amortization 

Depreciation 

EBITDA 

Insurance gains and settlements 

Non-cash impairment charges 

Acquisition earnout adjustments 

Adjusted EBITDA 

OPERATING RESULTS 
Revenues 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2018 

62.7 

(0.2) 

13.1 

76.4 

59.7 

62.0 

273 .8 

(1.8) 

11. 3 

(3.0) 

280.3 
====== 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2017 

144.9 

(1 .5) 

14.1 

(68.6) 

54.4 

56.9 

200.2 

4.0 

204.2 
====== 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2016 

43.5 

(0.4) 

2.2 

30.2 

39.6 

52.3 

167.4 

(0.5) 

11.1 

178.0 
====== 

Our 2018 consolidated revenues of $3.4 billion increased by $698.9 million or 26 percent as compared to 2017. The increase 

was primarily the result of: 

• Increased revenue at our Industri al Services segment as a result of acquisitions, which added a combined $238.3 million 

in revenues in 2018 as compared to 2017 

• The impact of higher current oi l prices on our Petroleum Refining and Marketing segment's product prices combined 

with an increased volume of products sold to our customers 

• Increased revenue at our Government Contract Services segment primarily from new contract wins in this segment 

• An increase in contracted work in the Energy Support Serv ices segment as a result o f several large non-recurring 

projects 

• Higher levels of activity on existi ng projects and new contracts at our Construction segment 

The increase in revenues in 2017 as compared to 2016 is primari ly due to: 

• Increased revenue at our Government Contract Serv ices segment primarily from the acqu isition of Vistronix Intelligence 

& Technology Solutions, LLC ( "Vistroni x" ) in late 2016, which added $107.8 million in revenues during 2017, as well as the 

increase in new business contracts in this segment 

• The impact of higher current o il prices on our Petroleum Refining and Marketing segment 's product prices combined 

with an increased volume of products sold to our customers 

• Increased revenue at our Industria l Services segment primarily from the 2016 acquisition of Restoration Serv ices, 

Inc. ( "RSI " ) and the 2017 acquisitions of Finite Holdings, LLC ("Finite" ) and US Coatings, Inc. ( "USC"), which added a 

combined $56 .8 million in revenues in 2017 as compared to 2016 

• The acquisition of Builders Choice, Inc. ("BCI") in late 2016 provided an add it ional $31.5 million of revenues in 2017 for 

our Construction segment 

• These favorab le variances were partial ly offset by a cont inued decrease in contracted work in the Energy Support 

Services segment which declined $45.7 million in 2017 as a result of the economic condit ions in the Alaska oil and gas 

market 
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Adjusted EBITDA 

We ended 2018 with $280.3 million of Adjusted EBITDA, an increase of $76.1 million over the prior year. Our Adjusted EBITDA 

calculations remove certain non-recurring charges or gains (i .e. , non-cash impairments, earnout reserve adjustments, and 

insurance settlements) to assess year-over-year cash performance more accurately. These adjustments, which increased 

Adjusted EBITDA by $6.5 million in 2018, consisted of: 

• An $8.8 million impairment of our investment in Trilogy International Partners, LLC ("Trilogy") 

• A $1.1 million impairment due to the sale of our interest in an oil and gas property 

• The destruction of a piece of equipment at a refinery in our Petroleum Refining and Marketing segment resulting in a 

$0.4 million impairment 

• A net gain of $0.7 million due to the impairment of a facility in our Industrial Services segment that was lost in a fire, 

offset by insurance proceeds 

• A $3.0 million gain due to an adjustment of the earnout reserve of an acquired company at our Industrial Services segment 

The increase in Adjusted EBITDA in 2018 as compared to 2017 was prima ri ly the resu lt of: 

• Earnings recognized from a bonus payment received from granting major oil companies the exclusive right to conduct 

exploratory activity and acquire oil and gas leases on certain ASRC lands 

An increase in the average price of crude oil and higher redetermination barrels in our Resource Development segment 

• Acquisitions of companies in our Industrial Services segment which added a combined $16.7 million more than in 2017 

• Higher earnings at our Energy Support Services segment due to increased revenue noted above 

• New business wins and contract growth at our Government Contract Services segment 

• The overall increase in Adjusted EBITDA in 2018 as compared to 2017 was partially offset by lower margins in our 

Petroleum Refining and Marketing segment causing a decrease of $18.1 million 

Adjusted EBITDA was $204.2 million in 2017, a $26.2 million increase over 2016. The increase in Adjusted EBITDA in 2017 as 

compared to 2016 was primarily the result of: 

• Acquisitions of companies in our Government Contract Services, Industrial Services and Construction segments; the 

acquisitions of Vistronix , RSI , Finite, USC and BC/ added a combined $15.3 million 

• Earnings from our Resource Development segment improved by $16.0 million due to the increase in the average price 

of crude oil over the prior year 

• Higher margins and more volume in our Petroleum Refining and Marketing segment caused an increase of $10.5 million 

in 2017 as compared to 2016 

• The following negative factors partially offset the overall increase in Adjusted EBITDA in 2017 as compared to 2016: 

• Earnings decreased by $5.4 million in 2017 from our Energy Support Services segment as a result of the reduced 

revenue described previously 

• Lower loan volume at Alaska Growth Capital caused a $4.3 million decline in 2017 as compared to the prior year 
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OPERATING SEGMENT REVIEW 
GOVERNMENT CONTRACT SERVICES 

ASRC Federal Holding Company, LLC ("ASRC Federal ") and its subsidiaries deliver engineering, 

information technology, infrastructure support, professional and technical services and solutions to 

civil, intelligence and defense agencies throughout the United States. ASRC Federal provides services 

through three operating groups: Engineering, Aerospace and Mission Systems, Infrastructure Support 

and Professional Services, and Information Systems and Technology. 

ASRC Federal 's enterprise strategy is Customer-Focused, Operationally Excellent. This strategy reflects 

the commitment of management and the workforce within this segment to build long-term, mission­

focused customer relationships by delivering creative, tailored solutions at competitive prices. 

Our Government Contract Services segment has been impacted by an intensely competitive environment. 

Award protests and delays have eroded margins and significant merger and acquisition activity within the 

sector has created a challenging investment backdrop. In light of these factors, we believe it is critical to 

ASRC Federal 's long-term success that the company remains flexib le, and positions itself to be able to 

quickly react to the changing environment in the government services industry. 

During 2018 ASRC Federal's capture rate, the amount of revenue won versus the amount that was bid, 

increased by 17 percentage points versus 2017, and we were awarded multiple new multi-year programs, 

mainly in our Infrastructure Support and Professional Services, and our Information Systems and 

Technology operat ing groups. We believe these awards reflect the positive impact of ASRC Federal 's 

investment in business development capabilities and provide a solid foundation for continued success in 

this segment. 

Results of Operations ( in m illions) 

Revenues 

EBITDA 

Non-cash impairment charges, insurance 
settlements, and earnout adjustments 

Adjusted EBITDA 

$ 

$ 

$ 

. : 
1,396.0 

93.5 

93.5 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2017 

1,232.7 

83.2 

83.2 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2016 

1,048.6 

74.0 

74.0 

The increase in revenues in 2018 compared to 2017 is due to new contract wins in th is segment as well as 

growth in existing contracts. 

The increase in revenues as discussed above had a positive impact on Adjusted EBITDA in 2018 compared 

to 2017. Offsetting some of this positive increase is the level of competition and award protests on 

recompete work, resulting in lower margins and increased b id and proposal costs for new business. 

Going forward we expect the competitive environment to remain the same or intensify, which we anticipate 

will result in fewer opportunities and fiercer competition. For this reason , we expect contracts subject to 

recompete will be more difficult to retain , and margins on new awards will likely be less than our historical 

averages. However, we remain encouraged by the overall business climate, including targeted growth in 

certain government sectors where we believe our presence is strong and a pro-small business philosophy. 

We are committed to growing this segment organically and through selective acquisitions, which we 



believe will contribute to diversifying our customer base, expanding our capabilities and increasing our operating margins in 

certain areas. 

PETROLEUM REFINING AND MARKETING 

Petro Star is the on ly Alaskan-owned refining and fuel marketing company. Petro Star's two refineries, located in North Pole, 

Alaska and Valdez, A laska, draw t heir crude supply from the Tra ns Alaska Pipe line System ("TAPS") and produce highway, off­

road and marine diesel, jet fuel , home heating oil and asphalt base oil. The North Pole refinery ("NPR") supplies fuel to the U.S. 

military operations at Eielson Air Force Base and t he local electric utility and provides heating oil to commun ities throughout 

Interior Alaska. The Valdez refine ry produces ultra-low sulfur diesel , which is used as marine fue l, as highway diesel and in t he 

mining industry. It also supplies jet fuel to commercial cargo carriers at Ted Stevens Anchorage International Airport and the 

U.S. m il itary at Joint Base Elmendorf-Richardson. Through its operat ions in Du tch Harbor, A laska, Petro Star supplies fuel and 

services to the largest commercial fishery in the United States. In addition to its refining and distribution assets, Petro Star 

also operates fue ling stations, convenience stores, and heating o il and lubricant distributorships. 

During 2018 we continued making investments in our distribution infrastructure to leverage the facilities that have been 

acquired at the Port of Alaska in 2017. These investments expand Petro Star's business opportunities in the Southcentral 

and In terior Alaska fuel markets while diversifying and complementing this segment's product offerings, geographic scope 

and logistical efficiencies. These investments are expected to reduce the volat il ity and increase the quality of this segment's 

earnings. 

Petro Star continues to operate in a volati le earn ings environment, as its financial results are largely linked to commod ity 

prices and refining margins. Prices and margins are subject to global market factors beyond our control and have experienced 

significant volati lity over the past several years. A laska North Slope crude, which Petro Star uses to produce its refined 

products, is genera ll y more expensive than West Texas Intermediate and other crude oils of comparable or higher qua lity. 

Petro Star 's compet itors, both West Coast and foreign refiners, use these less expensive crude oils to produce the same 

product s as Petro Star, resulting in smaller net margins on the majority of Petro Star's sales. 

Results of Operations (in millions) 

Revenues 

EBITDA 

Non-cash impairment charges, insurance sett lements, 
and earnout adjustments 

Adjusted EBITDA 

$ 

$ 

2018 

884.9 

50.6 

0.4 

51 .0 

2017 2016 

$ 668.0 $ 556.4 

69.1 58.6 

$ 69.1 $ 58.6 

Petro Star sold a record 356 million gallons during 2018, the highest annual sales amount in the company's history. The increase 

of 26 m illion gallons during the year combined with higher sales prices drove revenues higher in 2018 compared to 2017. 

Commodity prices impact Petro Star's financial result s and re fi ning margins, w hich we believe are mostly outside of our control. 

Adjusted EBITDA declined in 2018 as compared to 2017 as a resu lt of high commodity prices and lower refining margins. 

The unpredictabi lity of commod ity prices, as wel l as tariff and Quality Bank charges, are expected to result in continued 

volatility in Petro Star's earn ings. Accordingly, Petro Star intends to actively manage its inventory, diversify its revenue streams 

and invest igate other opportunities for reducing t he volatility of its earnings. 

ENERGY SUPPORT SERVICES 

ASRC Energy Services ("AES") performs an array of oilfield eng ineering , operations, maintenance, construction, fabrication, 

regulatory, permitting and other services to some of the world's largest integrated oil and gas companies throughout Alaska 

and the Gulf of Mexico. With approximately 2,300 Alaska employees, AES provides more jobs in Alaska than any other 
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segment and is the state's largest oilfield services company. AES takes pride in operating safely and reliably. The Commitment 

Based Safety program has been rolled out across AES, and we believe it differentiates AES from its competitors . 

AES ' operat ions outside Alaska consisted of ASRC Energy Serv ices Omega, LLC ("Omega"), and Arctic Pipe Inspection 

Inc. of Houston, a subs idiary of Arctic Pipe Holdings, LLC (collectively "API " ). Omega is based in New Iberia, Louisiana, and 

provides onshore and offshore construction, fabrication and technical services to oil and gas companies operating in the Gulf 

of Mexico. Effective January 1, 2018, Omega became a subsidiary of AIS. API operates pri marily in Houston, Texas, performing 

electromagnetic, ultrasonic we ld line and other inspection serv ices to pipe and tubing distributors, as well as producers. 

Effective January 1, 2019, API also became a subsidiary of AIS . We believe these transfers better align our Energy Support 

Services and Industrial Services segments by geography and markets. 

Results of Operations (in millions) 

Revenues 

EBITDA 

Non-cash impairment charges, insurance settlements, 
and earnout adjustments 

Adjusted EBITDA 

2018 

$ 469.S 

$ 44.6 

$ 44.6 

2017 2016 

$ 419.9 $ 444.8 

$ 28.4 $ 32.4 

$ 28.4 $ 32.4 

Note: Prior year results have been reclassified to conform to the 2078 presentation due to transfers between segments 

The increase in revenues and Adjusted EBITDA in 2018 as compared to 2017 is due to higher levels of activity by our major 

customers inc luding two major pipeline projects. 

Our customers in this segment have shown their ability to rapidly scale back operations in the face of adverse economic 

condit ions or uncertainty. We have taken steps since the downturn in 2017 to reduce costs and close or repurpose challenged 

business units across this segment. We continue to foster new relationships and leverage existing ones to further our reach into 

this industry while retaining our ability to respond to market shifts. Given the current state of Alaska's political environment 

in regards to the state's budget, we bel ieve a cautious outlook on th is segment's future is prudent. 

INDUSTRIAL SERVICES 

ASRC Industrial Services (AIS) is based in Concord, California, and is the parent company of a group of businesses that 

offer complementary serv ices in its three operating groups: Construction Maintenance and Repair ( "CMR") , Remediation 

and Response Services ( "RRS") and Envi ronmental Engineering and Professional Services ( "EEPS"). These operating groups 

take advantage of shared corporate infrastructure while benefiting from diversified service offerings and a broad geographic 

reach. The expectation is for A IS to serve as a vehicle to pursue acquisitions within these groups and ultimately contribute 

meaningful long-term diversification to ASRC's consolidated portfolio. 

During 2018 AIS added FDT, a provider of waterproofing, roofing , infrastructure restoration , specialty painting and coatings 

services to its CMR operating group. FDT and its wholly owned subsidiary D. Zelinsky and Sons are headquartered in 

Medford, Oregon and serve markets including federal agencies, health care, transportation, sports and entertainment and 

new commercial construction throughout the West Coast. 

Mavo was acquired and placed into the RRS operating group in 2018, serving as the platform to build this group. Mavo is an 

environmental and specialty services contractor headquartered in Minneapolis, Minnesota with operations throughout the 

Upper Midwest. After Mavo, AIS acquired Hudspeth and BCC during 2018 and integrated them within the RRS operating 

group. Hudspeth prov ides environmental remediat ion and construction services in the Rocky Mountain region from its offices 

in Denver, Colorado. BCC, based in Atlanta, Georgia, performs site development, infrastructure improvement and heavy civil 

construction services for complex construction projects throughout the Gulf Coast and the southeastern United States. 
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On January 28, 2019, AIS acquired Niles Construction Services ( " NCS") and National Environmental Group ("NEG"). 

Headquartered in Flint, Michigan, NCS is an industrial and commercial painting contractor, and NEG is a full-serv ice 

environmental remediation company specializing in asbestos and lead abatement, waste disposal and site decontamination. 

NEG and NCS serve the manufacturing , government and commercial markets in the Upper Midwest. 

Also on January 28, 2019, AIS acquired K2 Industrial Services, Inc. ( " K2 " ). K2 is a large industrial services provider based in 

Houston, Texas with a national footpr int focused on industrial c leaning, coat ings, insulation and scaffold ing . 

As previously mentioned , Omega was transferred to AIS effective January 1, 2018, to better align geographic and customer 

reach within these segments. 

Results of Operations (in millions) 

Revenues 

EBITDA 

Non-cash impairment charges, insurance settlements, 
and earnout adjustments 

Adjusted EBITDA 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2018 

465.6 

28.4 

(3.7) 

24.7 

2017 2016 

$ 218.2 $ 210.0 

$ 12.7 $ 9.1 

$ 12.7 $ 9 .1 

Note: Prior year results have been reclassified to conform to the 2078 presentation due to transfers between segments 

The increase in revenues in 2018 compared to 2017 is due to the 2018 acquisitions previously mentioned and to a lesser extent, 

acquis itions made mid-year in 2017. These acq uired companies provided an additional $238.3 million in combined revenue in 

2018 versus their contr ibution in 2017. 

Adjusted EBITDA increased as a result of the previously mentioned acquisitions, which provided an additional $16.7 million 

in combined Adjusted EBITDA. Diligence and acquisition costs supporting the growth at AIS were $2.1 million higher in 2018, 

slightly offsetting these gains. 

We believe this segment provides an attractive opportunity to make investments in new businesses. We feel the acquisitions 

made thus far are increasing this segment's services across new markets and will facilitate growth and long-term value for 

ASRC. We are committed to continuing to invest in this segment to facilitate meaningful and stable earnings in the future 

while continuing to further diversify our portfo lio. 

CONSTRUCTION 

ACHC and its family of companies perform vertical, civil, design-build and general construction services for federal, state and 

local government agencies as well as commercial clients primari ly in Alaska. ACHC also provides services at specific federal 

installations in the continental United States. 

Results of Operations (in millions) 

2018 2017 2016 

Revenues $ 149.8 $ 126.2 $ 105.0 

EBITDA 10.4 9.8 11.5 

Non-cash impairment charges, 
insurance settlements, and earnout adjustments 

Adjusted EBITDA $ 10.4 $ 9 .8 $ 11.5 
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The increase in revenues in 2018 compared to 2017 is primarily due to a full year of operation at Clear Camp, a 320-room 

temporary construction camp, built and operated by ACHC to support a significant construction project at Clear Air Force 

Station. Also contributing to the increase is additional work on several multi-year contracts. 

Adjusted EBITDA in 2018 was up slight ly as compared to 2017 as a result of the revenue impacts mentioned above, but offset 

somewhat by the cha llenges experienced at two specific fi xed price contracts during the year. 

During 2018 ACHC won several large multi-year contracts that we believe wil l provide further growth in this segment. We 

remain focused on improving this segment's backlog in this highly competitive environment through increased efficiency and 

improved processes while seeking to be a value-added partner to our customers. 

RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT 

As a result of our land entitlement under the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act ( "ANCSA"), ASRC owns nearly 5 million 

acres on the North Slope of Alaska. In most cases, ASRC's subsurface holdings were primarily selected for their natural 

resource potential. 

ASRC has a significant royalty position in the Co lville River Unit ( "CRU "), home of the Alpine oil field, one of the largest oil 

fields on the North Slope. Alpine fie ld production peaked in 2009, but CRU satellite developments have helped slow t he 

rate of decline. These satellites, such as CD-5 and Greater Mooses Tooth 1 ( "GMTl"), now account for a significant part of the 

oil production at the Alpine site. The CD-5 drill site is located to tap both the Nanuq Kuparuk and the A lpine Participating 

Areas. GMTl achieved first oil production in October of 2018 after five years of permitting and development. Following first 

production of GMTl, the producer announced funding approval to develop GMT2 with construction activities beginning in late 

2018. These projects represent a significant new investment fo r the North Slope with potentia l fo r additiona l roya lties, and w il l 

likely create future jobs for our shareholders during the construction phase. 

With the signing into law of the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act by President Trump in December of 2017, the non-wil derness section 

of the Arctic National Wildlife Refuge's ("ANWR") Coastal Plain, known as the 1002 Area, was opened to natural resource 

development. As a result of this action, ASRC received a net contractual payment of $22.5 million from an ex isting agreement 

gran t ing major oil companies the exclusive right to conduct exploratory activity and acquire oi l and gas leases on A5RC lands 

within ANWR. 

Results of Operations (in millions) 

Gross natural resources earnings, net of 7(i) obligations 

7(i) earnings from other regions, net of 7(j) ob ligations 

General and administrative offset 

Natural resources earnings, net of obligations and expenses 

$ 

$ 

2018 

90.2 

8.5 

(13.8) 

84.9 

$ 

$ 

2017 

48.4 

4.7 

(9.2) 

43.9 

$ 

$ 

2016 

32.8 

2.3 

(7.2) 

27.9 

Our recurring natura l resources earnings, net of 7(i) obligations and expenses, are primari ly the result of our interests in the 

Alpine and related satellite oil fields. Field production, equity re-determinations and true-ups, as well as commodity prices, 

are t he main factors that impact the earnings of this segment. As discussed below, each component has made a significant 

impact on earnings in each of the last three years. A lso posit ive ly impacting our natura l resources earnings in 2018 was the 

one-time contractual payment mentioned previously and higher payments from other regions slightly offset by lower sand 

and gravel sales compared to 2017. 

ASRC Royalty Barrels 

Average price per barrel, net of deductions $ 
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2018 

3,113,140 

61.03 $ 

2017 

2,597,588 

43.39 $ 

2016 

2,699,827 

31.71 



Equity re-determinations and true-ups result in changes in the allocation of production and can have a positive or negative 

impact on earnings. In 2017 the Company comp leted a re-determ ination of the Alpine Participating Areas, which resulted 

in total under-allocation of approximately 3.6 million barrels , representing the estimated barrels ASRC should have received 

based on the adjustment. The Company began receiving these additional true-up barrels in mid-2017, and they are scheduled 

to be paid to ASRC through 2019. A re-determination of the Nanuq Kuparuk Participating Area was completed in 2018 and 

will reduce ASRC's allocation of production by approximately 663,000 barrels spread over the next three years. In 2018, 2017 

and 2016 we received an additional 1,355,860, 703,509 and 963,471 barrels, respectively, from equity re-determinations, at 

current oil prices. The next re-determinations are for Alpine and Qannik and are scheduled for 2019 and 2020, respecti vel y. 

Alaska North Slope prices rebounded in 2018, as compared to 2017 before decli ning again in the latter part of the year. Our 

average royalty price per barrel , net of deductions increased to $61.03 in 2018 from $43.39 in 2017. Given the unpredictability 

of spot prices and inherent risks of bringing new fields into production, we expect earnings volati lity in this sector to continue. 

OTHER OPERATIONS 

ASRC's other operations include three businesses focused on supporting economic development on the North Slope. 

Utqiagvik (Barrow)-based companies El and TTI are two of ASRC's first business ventures. El primarily serves as a fuel and 

automotive parts distributor to remote locations across the North Slope and operates a power sports retail store in Utqiagvik. 

TTI owns and operates the Top of the World Hotel, the Niggiv ikput restaurant as well as tour programs around Utqiagv ik. 

AGC is a lending organ ization serving small businesses throughout A laska and the northwestern United States. As an eight­

time Alaska Small Business Administration Community Lender of the Year, and a certified Community Development Financial 

Institution ("CDFI ") , AGC is a proven leader in expanding economic opportunity in underserved areas of Alaska and throughout 

its market. During 2018 AGC was awarded a grant from the Native American CDFI Assistance Program to support financing 

activities and financial literacy services. In addition to its core lending products, AGC admin isters and funds the North Slope 

Marketplace, which provides critical funds and consulting services for North Slope entrepreneurs, supporting ASRC's goal of 

faci litating economic development in our reg ion . 

Results of Operations (in mill ions) . : 2017 2016 

Revenues $ 44.3 $ 44.0 $ 43.6 

EBITDA $ 3.7 $ 3.7 $ 7.4 

Non-cash impairment charges, insurance settlements, 
$ $ $ 

and earnout adjustments 

Adjusted EBITDA $ 3.7 $ 3.7 $ 7.4 



Revenues increased slightly in 2018 as compared to 2017 as a result of higher occupancy at the Top of the World Hotel and 

El's work on the North Slope Borough's Community Wide Access Trails project. These gains were slightly offset by decreased 

loan volume at AGC. Adjusted EBITDA was flat in 2018 as a result of losses recorded on loans originated at AGC in prior years 

offset by better performance at TTI. Adjusted EBITDA declined in 2017 as compared to 2016 due primarily to decreased loan 

volume and loan losses at AGC. 

OTHER KEY METRICS 

Selling, General and Administration Costs (in millions) 

2018 

Gross administration and general costs $ 224.2 

General and administration offset (13.8) 

Administration and general costs, net $ 210.4 

Selling and business development costs 31.8 

Total selling, general and administration costs, net $ 242.2 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2017 

187.5 

( 9.2) 

178.3 

34.4 

212.7 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2016 

166.0 

(7.2) 

158.8 

35.2 

194.0 

Total selling, general and administration costs ( "SG&A"), net increased 14 percent in 2018, which compares favorably with the 

26 percent growth in revenue during the same period. SG&A comparison from one year to the next may not be indicative of 

SG&A trends, particularly in years of high acquisition acti v ity (including the analysis of potential acquisition targets) because 

the SG&A relating to a new or potential acquisition may be included in one year but not the other. Growth and acquisitions 

also bring incremental SG&A costs to an organization; they could include transaction-related due diligence costs, personnel 

costs, lease expense and depreciation of fi xed assets. SG&A is also impacted by the amount of general and administration 

"offset" we are allowed to deduct from 7(i)-re lated resource development earnings we distribute to o ther A laska Native 

corporations. 

The increase in administration and general costs ("G&A") in 2018 as compared to 2017 was primarily due to acquisitive growth 

with the acquisitions at AIS adding $23.5 million of G&A in 2018. Cost savings initiatives employed within several of the 

Corpora tion 's opera t ing segments slightly offset the increase in 2017. 

We intend to continue monitoring and improv ing SG&A cost productivity by focusing on investments that drive economic 

returns and challenging how we manage our internal costs . We also plan to leverage existing infrastructure and processes 

across our portfolio of businesses to drive efficiencies throughout the business. 

Amortization of Goodwill and Intangibles (in millions) 

Amortization of goodwill and intangibles $ 59.7 $ 

2017 

54.4 $ 

2016 

39.6 

The increase in goodwill and intangible amortization in 2018 as compared to 2017 is a result of a full year of expense from 

the 2017 acquisitions as well as additional amortization expense for the purchase of Mavo, FDT, Hudspeth and BCC in 2018. 

Earnings from Unconsolidated Affiliates (in millions) 

Earnings from unconsolidated affiliates, gross 

Non-cash impairment charges 

Earnings from unconsolidated affiliates, net 

$ 

$ 
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2018 

21.6 

(8 8) 

12.8 

$ 

$ 

2017 

13.1 

(4.0) 

9.1 

$ 

$ 

2016 

12.8 

(10.8) 

2.0 



In addition to growing and diversify ing our portfo lio through acquisitions of operating companies, the Corporation, through 

its wholly-owned subsidiary, ASRC Capital LLC, holds an alternative investment portfolio that is expected to provide long­

term diversification to the Corporation's consolidated portfolio. Alternative investments are investment vehicles used by the 

Corporation to invest in various industries through fund managers. Industries in which we invest include financial markets, 

energy, technology, telecommunications, real estate and various other industries, as well as distressed debt. Investments in 

alternative investments total $90.4 million as of December 31 , 2018, with another $30.5 million of commitments that had yet 

to be funded. 

The Corporation also holds minority interests in operating joint ventures within Alaska's North Slope upstream and midstream 

oil and gas sectors, as well as within our Government Contract Services and Construction segments. 

The increase in our earnings from unconsolidated affiliates in 2018 as compared to 2017 relates to a $2.0 million increase 

in earnings from our alternative investments and a $1.0 million increase in earnings associated with the sale of a portion of 

our interest in Badami, an oil field on the North Slope, about 35 mi les east of Prudhoe Bay. The increase in the alternative 

investments earnings is due primarily to gains across nearly all of our investments, offset by an impairment of an investment 

in Trilogy. 

Trilogy, which ASRC invested in dur ing 2010, was aimed at growth in four distinct international cellular services sectors. In 

2017, Trilogy was acquired by a Special Purchase Acquisition Company ("SPAC"), and as a result , ASRC Capital received 

the right to exchange its equity interest in Trilogy for shares in the SPAC. An impairment of $10.2 million was recorded on 

December 31, 2016, to align with the value of the purchase price at acquisition. During 2017 the per-share price of the SPAC 

continued to decline and the Company recorded an additional $4.0 million impairment. In 2018 the Company exercised its 

right to exchange its equity interest and recorded an impairment of $8.8 million to reflect the market value at that time. 

At the beginning of 2018 ASRC adopted an accounting standard related to the carrying value of its investments. Before 

adoption of the standard, we recorded the majority of our alternative investments under the cost method. Effective 

January 1, 2018, these investments are reported at fair value. The impact of this standard is the recognition of unrealized gains 

in the carrying value and earnings from these investments. 

Income Tax Expense (in millions) 

Current income tax expense 

Deferred income tax expense (benefit) 

Total income tax expense (benefit) 

$ 

$ 

1.1 

75.3 

76.4 

$ 

$ 

2017 

0 .8 

(69.4) 

(68.6) 

$ 

$ 

2016 

0 .6 

29.6 

30.2 

Total tax expense is comprised of current and deferred U.S. federal, state and local corporate income tax expense. Current 

tax expense represents expected taxes owed, based on our current year tax return filings p lus or minus any prior year 

tax adjustments. Deferred tax expense represents the current year utilization of deferred tax assets, net of deferred tax 

liabilities and in 2017 includes impacts from changes in tax regulations described below. Net usage consists primarily 

of natural resource depletion, utilization of net operating loss carryforwards and other temporary differences. On 

December 22, 2017, the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act ( "HRl ") was signed into law causing substantial changes to the Company's 

income tax expense but no impact on the amount of cash taxes paid. 

Current tax expense: 

We continue to recognize minimal current tax expense, primarily related to various separate state filing jurisdictions in 

the Lower 48. Current tax expense primarily reflects obligations to state taxing jurisdictions resulting from our Lower 48 

operations, where the Corporation 's depletion and net operating loss carryovers cannot be utilized to offset certain state 

taxable income. Our resource depletion and net operating loss carryforwards continue to minimize our U.S. federal tax 

liability and a large portion of state income taxes in consolidated reporting jurisdictions, resulting in a relatively low current 

tax expense or cash payment to the taxing authorities. 
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Deferred tax expense: 

Deferred income taxes arise from temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and liabilities and their reported 

amount in the financial statements, which will result in taxable or deductible amounts in the future. Deferred ta x expense also 

arises from adjustments to the deferred tax rates used in the estimate of future taxability. Because of these impacts, as well 

as tax law changes, our deferred tax expense may fluctuate greatly from year to year. 

In 2018 we recorded a deferred tax expense of $75.3 mi ll ion compared to a deferred tax benefit of $69.4 million in 2017. 

In 2018 the deferred tax expense represented the value of tax deductions used to offset ta xable income in current year tax 

returns . In addition, the deferred ta x expense includes a change in the blended effective state tax apportionment rates . 

The 2017 deferred ta x benefit includes the net benefit recorded from the changes in deferred ta x rates by HRl. The most 

sig nificant difference brought about by HRl is the replacement of graduated corporate tax rates with a flat 21 percent tax 

ra te which impacted the Corporation 's income ta x provision in 2017. The Company valued its deferred tax assets based on 

a 15 percent tax rate before HRl , and at 21 percent after passage. This change in rate is reflected as a benefit in the year the 

change was made and is the primary cause for the deferred ta x benefit in 2017. 

The net deferred tax asset recorded at December 31, 2018, and 2017 is $716.9 million and $536.6 million, respectively. The net 

deferred ta x asset represents the amount of future tax deductions, net of future tax liabi lit ies, expected to be realized in the 

future, multiplied by the expected effective ta x rate. The increase in the net value of the deferred tax assets is primarily due 

to the addition of basis for the GMTl field during 2018. 

Key Balance Sheet Data (in millions) 

• : 2017 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 88.2 $ 64.3 

Receivables billed and unbilled , net 628.7 443.9 

Inventories 94.7 98.0 

Other current assets 28.8 40.3 

Total current assets 840.4 646.5 

Property, plant and equipment, net 582.8 559.2 

Goodwill , intangible and other assets, net 484.1 460.9 

Investments and advances, net 242.6 228.7 

Deferred tax assets 716.9 536.6 

Other long-term assets 31.5 31.7 

Total assets $ 2,898.4 $ 2,463.6 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 524.5 $ 343.6 

Other current liabilities 31.9 26.7 

Total current liabilities 556.3 370.3 

Long-term liabilit ies 468.7 466.3 

Total liabilities 1,025.0 836.6 

ASRC shareholders ' equity 1,867.0 1,620.9 

Noncontrolling interest 6.4 6.1 

Total shareholders' equity 1,873.4 1,627.0 

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $ 2,898.4 $ 2,463.6 
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The changes to the key balance sheet financial statement line items are primarily due to working capital changes and 

investment activity as discussed throughout this MD&A. A few noteworthy items include: 

Cash and cash equiva lents increased in 2018 as compa red to 2017 mainly due to cash provided by operations plus 

the additional funded debt exceeding acquisitive activity, further reinvestments in capital assets and dividends 

Receivables billed and unbilled increased as a result of higher billings and slower collection of receivables combined 

with the addition of receivables from acquired compa nies 

Other current assets decreased in 2018 primarily as a result of funds owed to us due to our exit from one of our 

alternative investments that were receivable at the end of 2017 and paid to us in early January 2018 

Deferred tax assets increased significantly in 2018 as a result of the previously discussed additional basis as a result 

of GMTl coming online in 2018 

Accounts payable increased in 2018 compared to 2017 due to the timing of payments, and higher balances due to 

growth in the Company including acquisitions made, which added $30.6 million in accounts payable in 2018 

The increase in shareholders ' equity in 2018 as compared to 2017 is a result of contributions to capital due to the 

additional ta x basis from GMTl, slightly offset by dividends declared exceeding net income 

Liquidity (in millions) 

Avai lable funds: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 

Short- and long-term investment securities 

Less restricted cash balances 

Total available funds $ 

Available line of credit: 

Total line of credit $ 

Less: 

Outstanding borrowings 

Outstanding letters of credit 

Total available line of credit $ 

Total liqu idity $ 

2018 

88.2 

2.4 

90.6 

350.0 

(40.0) 

(14.3) 

295.7 

386.3 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2017 

64.3 

64.3 

350.0 

(35.0) 

(14.6) 

300.4 

364.7 

To meet our short- and long-term liquidity requirements, we look to a variety of funding sources, both internal and external. 

Our primary source of liquidity is cash generated from operating activities. At the end of the year, we had a $350 million 

revolving line of credit. After year-end, ASRC renewed and upsized our revolving line of credit to $700 million, simultaneously 

extending the maturity for five years. 

Cash and cash equivalents increased to $88.2 million in 2018 from $64.3 million in 2017. Cash generated from operating 

activit ies and additional funded debt exceeded the cash spent on investing activities through acquisitions, capital purchases, 

and dividends, resulting in a net increase in total available funds in 2018. 

We expect the cash generated from operations, coupled with access to external sources of funds, will be sufficient to meet 

our operating and capital needs, growth strategy and other liquidity requirements in the near-term. We will continue to 

actively monitor our future anticipated cash requirements , including future investments as part of the strategy and initiatives 

from our 2018-2023 Strategic Plan. The following discusses the most significant cash sources and uses. 
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Summary Cash Flow Data (in millions) 

2018 2017 2016 

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 295.9 $ 163.5 $ 191.6 

Net cash used in investing activities (176.4) (108.7) (430.5) 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities (95.6) (44.5) 224.6 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents $ 23.9 $ 10.3 $ (14.3) 

Cash and cash equivalents January 1, 64.3 54.0 68.3 

Cash and cash equivalents December 31 , $ 88.2 $ 64.3 $ 54.0 

Operating activities 

The operating activity section of the cash flow statement reconciles net income to the amount of cash provided by operating 

transactions. Operating activities provided more cash in 2018 as compared to 2017. Our primary source of operating cash flow 

was net income of $66.7 million, adjusted for non-cash depreciation and amortization, deferred taxes, the change in working 

capital and non-cash impairments. Our working capital was a net cash inflow of $22.8 million, as compared to a $29.5 million 

net cash outflow in 2017, which was primarily a result of higher accounts payable in 2018 as a compared to 2017. 

Investing activities 

Investing activities include acquisition and divestiture activities, capital expenditures and loan activity as well as the purchase 

and sale of our investments in unconsolidated affiliates and marketable securi ties. Investment-related activities utilized more 

cash in 2018 as compared to 2017 due to increased acquisitive activity. Significant uses of cash include the acquisitions of 

Mavo, FDT, Hudspeth and BCC as well as capital expenditures for the construction of facilities in our Petroleum Refining and 

Marketing segment and the purchase of equ ipment in our Industrial Services segment. 

Financing activities 

Financing activities include cash paid for dividends, borrowings and repayments of debt and distributions to noncontrolling 

interests. Financing activities utilized more cash in 2018 as compared to 2017. Net borrowings were lower during 2018 due to the 

additional cash available from operations. The Corporation also declared and paid a higher dividend in 2018, compared to 2017. 

Capital Structure (in millions) 

Debt and other financing sources': 

Long-term debt 

Capital leases 

Total debt and other financing sources 

ASRC shareholders' equity 

Total capital 2 

Debt-to-equity ratio 

Debt-to-adjusted EBITDA3 

I - Refer to Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
2 - Total Capital equals consolidated debt plus ASRC shareholders ' equity 
3 - Calculated per debt covenant requirements 
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$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2018 2017 

339.3 $ 334.2 

339.3 $ 334.2 

1,867.0 $ 1,620.9 

2,206.3 $ 1,955.1 

18.2% 20.6% 

1.23 1.67 



Our total capital structure consists of the original contribution received by the Corporation under ANCSA on behalf of its 

shareholders, funds provided by debt and other financing arrangements and accumu lated earnings that have not been 

paid out in dividends. The overall increase in total capital in 2018 over 2017 is due to the previously discussed increase in 

shareholders' equity. 

We will continue to monitor our debt-to-equity, debt-to-Adjusted EBITDA and other key ratios, as we believe maintaining 

the right balance of leverage and liquidity w ill enable us to meet our financial obligations and take advantage of strategic 

opportunities in the future. We have complied wi th all covenants relating to all debt and financing sources as of December 

31 , 2018. We manage our capital and liquidity position with the intention of maintaining a prudent capital structure that is 

expected to fac ilitate continued access to flexible borrowing arrangements at favorable costs and rates. 

ASRC shareholders' equity does not include the value of lands conveyed as a result of ANCSA, which could be sig nificant. 

Consistent with most Alaska Native corporations, ASRC did not record a va lue for such lands due to the inability to establish 

the value of those lands at the time of conveyance, especially considering the time and expense of obtaining appraisals. 

Consequently, we do not record the offsetting depletion expense as natural resources are extracted from our ANCSA lands. 

However, as discussed previously, the Corporation does establish a ta x basis at the date of first commercial use, as required 

by the tax law. This tax basis is initial ly recorded as a deferred tax asset, with a correspond ing increase to contributed cap ital. 

The tax basis is then depleted as the field is produced. 

Dividends 

Dividends declared 

Dividends paid per share 

. : 
$ 96,843,000 

$ 70.00 

2017 

$ 74,511,000 

$ 55.00 

2016 

$ 63,589,000 

$ 48.00 

Dividends paid per share of $70 in 2018 increased as compared to 2017 due to the growth in earnings and the success of 

the Company's diversification initiatives. In January 2019, the board of directors declared quarterly per share dividends of 

$12, $16, $12 and $30, totaling $70 per share, to be distributed throughout the calendar year. The declaration of this dividend 

reflects the board 's continued confidence in our ability to generate cash flows to support our growth strategy while providing 

meaningful returns to our shareholders. The 2019 declared dividend is based on current projected earn ings, liquidity, capital 

structure and cash flow requirements and will be reevaluated later in the year based on earnings and available liquidity at the 

time. The record dates for the 2019 dividends are February 22, 2019, April 17, 2019, August 2, 2019, and November 13, 2019, 

respectively. 

INTERNAL CONTROL 

Management is responsible for the information and representations contained in this report, as well as establishing and 

maintaining adequate internal con trol over financial reporting. The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with 

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America that we consider appropriate in the c ircumstances 

and include some amounts based on our best estimates and judgments. Other financial information in this report is consis tent 

with these financial statements. Under the supervision and with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief 

Financial Officer, our management evaluates the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting . We are 

committed to ensuring all operating segments are continuously monitoring the effectiveness of their established internal 

control framework, identifying areas for improvement and implementing those improvements. Management believes our 

interna l control over financial reporting is effective. 

Our accounting systems include controls designed to reasonably ensure compliance with laws and regulations, to see assets 

are safeguarded from unauthorized use or disposition and to provide for the preparation of financial statements in conformity 

with accounting principles generall y accepted in the United States of America. These systems are supplemented by the 

selection and training of qualified financial personnel and an organizational structure providing for appropriate segregation 

of duties. 
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The Internal Audit Department reviews the resu lts of its work with the Audit Committee of the board of directors. The Audit 

Committee is responsible for the appointment of an independent certified public account ing firm. Audit Committee members 

review the scope and results of the annual examination, the effectiveness of the accounting control system, and other matters 

relating to the financial affairs of the Corporation as they deem appropriate with the independent certified public accounting 

firm, management, and interna l audit staff. The internal aud itors and the independent certified public accounting firm have 

fu ll access to the Audit Committee, with and without the presence of management, to d iscuss any appropriate matters. 

In ternal control over financial reporting cannot provide absolute assurance of achieving financial reporting object ives or 

detecting fraud because of its inherent limitations. Interna l control over financial report ing is a process that involves human 

diligence and compliance and may be subject to lapses in judgment and breakdowns resulting from human failures. Internal 

control over financial reporting also can be circumvented by collusion or improper management override. Because of such 

limitations, there is a risk that material misstatements may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis by interna l control 

over financial reporting. However, these inherent limitations are known features of the financial reporting process. Therefore, 

we have designed safeguards into the process to reduce, though not eliminate, this risk. 
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Grant Thornton 

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Board of Directors and Shareholders 

Arctic Slope Regional Corporation 

Grant Thornton LLP 
1029 West 3rd Avenue, Suite 280 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

T 907.7S4.9200 
F 907.754.9222 
www.GrantThornton .com 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Arctic Slope Regional Corporat ion and Subsidiaries 

(the Corporation), which comprise the conso lidated balance sheets as of December 31 , 2018 and 2017, and the related 

consolidated statements of income and comprehensi ve income, shareholders ' equity and comprehensive income, and cash 

flows for each of the three yea rs in the period ended Decem ber 31, 2018, and the re lated notes to the fina ncial statem ents. 

Management's responsibility for the financial statements 

Management is responsible for the prepara t ion and fair presentation of t hese consolidated financial statements in accordance 

wi t h accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ; this includes the design, implementation, and 

maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentat ion of conso lidated financial statements that are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor 's responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financia l st atements based on our audits. We conducted our 

audits in accordance with auditing standa rds generally accepted in t he Un ited States of America. Those standards require 

t hat we plan and perform the audit to obta in reasonab le assurance about w hether the conso lidated financial statements are 

free from materia l misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain aud it evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the conso lidated 

fi nancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 

the auditor considers internal control relevant t o the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated fin ancial 

st atements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 

an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal contro l. According ly, we express no such opin ion. A n audit also inc ludes 

eva luating the appropriateness of accounting po licies used and t he reasonableness of significant accoun t ing estimates made 

by management, as well as eva luating the overall presenta ti on of the conso li dated f inancial sta tements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffi cient and appropriate to prov ide a basis for our audit op in ion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the consolidated financ ial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial 

position of Arctic Slope Regional Corporation and Subsid iaries as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the results of their 

operations and their cash flows for each of t he three years in the per iod ended December 31 , 2018 in accorda nce with 

accounting princip les general ly accepted in the United States of America. 

Emphasis of matter 

As discussed in Note l(e) to the consolidated fi nancial statements, the Corporation adopted new accounti ng guidance in 2018 

re lated to accounting for investments in equity securities. Our opinion is not modified with respect to th is matter. 

Anchorage, A laska 

February 28, 2019 
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Consolidated Balance Sheets 
Years ended December 31 , 2018 and 2017 (In thousands, except for per share amounts) 

Current Assets: 

Cash and cash eq uiva lents $ 88,235 64,315 

Investments in ma rket able secu r it ies 2,388 

Receivables, net 399,905 258,778 

Cost s and earnings in excess of bi ll ings on uncompleted contracts 228,751 185,063 

Inventories 94,705 98,049 

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 22,651 35,252 

Asset s held for sa le 1,032 1,910 

Elders' Trust invest ments 2 ,771 3,179 

Total current assets 840,438 646,546 

Property, p lant and equ ipment, net of accumulated depreciation 582,836 559,191 

Investments and advances, net 242,606 228,744 

Loan portfolio, net of al lowance for loan losses 
31,535 31 ,610 of $4,035 and $3,411 at December 31 , 2018 and 2017, respectively 

Goodwill, net 395,087 366,517 

Intang ible and other assets, net 88,991 94,354 

Deferred tax assets 716,944 536,635 

Tota l assets $ 2,898,437 2,463,597 

Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 

Current liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 524,461 343,606 

Bi llings in excess of costs and earnings on uncompleted contracts 31 ,878 26,726 

Total current liabilities 556,339 370,332 

Other accrued obligations 129,382 132,047 

Line-of -credit 40,000 35,000 

Long-term debt 299,277 299,173 

Total liabilit ies 1,024,998 836,552 

Shareholders' equity: 

Common stock, no par 

Paid in capital 5 5 

Cont ributions to capital 939,600 672,379 

Accumulated ot her com prehens ive loss (313) (1 ,065) 

Reta ined earnings 927,755 949,S90 

Total ASRC shareholders' eq uit y 1,867,047 1,620,909 

Noncontrolling interest 6,392 6,136 

Total shareho lders' equity 1,873,439 1,627,045 

Commi t ments and contingencies 

Total liabilit ies and shareholders' equity $ 2,898,437 2,463 ,597 

See accompanying notes to the consolidated fi nancial statements. 
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Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income 
Years ended December 31 , 2018, 2017, and 2016 (In thousands, except for per share amounts) - 2017 2016 

Revenues: 

Government contract serv ices $ 1,395,987 1,230,507 1,045,595 

Energ y, industrial and construction services 1,070,676 754,890 726,113 

Petroleum refining and marketing 884,949 668,025 556,358 

Other operations 45,171 44,440 43,098 

Total revenu es 3,396,783 2,697,862 2,371,164 

Operating expenses: 

Government contract serv ices 1,223,854 1,070,583 898,627 

Energ y, industrial and construction serv ices 940,483 679,899 662,406 

Petroleum refining and marketing 843,650 608,898 493,834 

Other operations 36,424 37,566 33,397 

Amort ization of goodwill and intangibles 59,691 54,426 39,591 

Impairment charges, net 1,071 275 

Administration and general costs 210,374 178,305 158,773 

Selling and business development cost s 31 ,830 34,410 35,245 

Total operat ing expenses 3,347,377 2,664,087 2,322,148 

Operating income 49,406 33,775 49 ,016 

Earnings from unconsolidated affiliates 12,808 9,098 2,029 

Natural resources, net of 7(i) obligation and expenses 84,934 43,900 27,866 

Interest and marketable securities earnings 248 1,496 374 

Interest expense, net of capitalized interest (13,141) (14,120) (2,150) 

Other income (loss), net 8,921 5,059 4,023 

Income before income ta xes and noncontrolling interest 143,176 79,208 81,158 

Income tax (expense) benefit (76,441) 68,581 (30,151) 

Net income 66,735 147,789 51 ,007 

Less: net income attributab le to noncontrolling interest (3,996) (2,892) (7,486) 

Net income attributable to ASRC shareholders 62,739 144,897 43,521 

Other comprehensi ve income, net of ta x: 

Unrealized holding gains on available-for-sale securities 10 

Change in unfunded status of postretirement benefits 752 296 (154) 

Other comprehensive income ( loss) 752 296 (144) 

Net comprehensive income attributable to ASRC shareholders $ 63,491 145,193 43,377 

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. 
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Balances at January 1, 2016 $ 5 472,086 (1,217) 899,985 1,370,859 6,416 1,377,275 

Net income attributable to ASRC shareholders 43,521 43,521 43,521 

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest 7,486 7,486 

Change in net unrealized holding losses on 
10 10 10 

available-for-sale securities, net of tax 

Change in unfunded sta t us of 
(154) (154) (154) 

postretirement benefits, net of tax 

Comprehensive income 43,377 7,486 50,863 

Tax benefit from ANCSA 29,212 29,212 29,212 

Distributions to noncontrolling interest holders (6,715) (6,715) 

Div idends declared and distributions: 

Regular dividend, $48.00 per share (63,589) (63,589) (63,589) 

Elders' Trust distributions (387) (387) (387) 
------

Balances at December 31, 2016 5 501,2g8 (1,361) 879,530 1,379,472 7,187 1,386,659 

Net income attributable to ASRC shareho lders 144,897 144,897 144,897 

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest 2,892 2,892 

Change in unfunded status of 
296 296 296 

postretirement benefits, net of tax 

Comprehensive income 145,193 2,892 148,085 

Tax benefit from ANCSA 171.081 171,081 171,081 

Distributions to noncontrolling interest holders (3,943) (3,943) 

Dividends declared and distributions: 

Regular dividend, $55.00 per share (74,511) (74.511) (74,511 ) 

Elders ' Trust distributions (326) (326) (326) 
------

Balances at December 31, 2017 - As reported 5 672,379 (1,065) 949,590 1,620,909 6,136 1,627,045 

Impact of change in accounting 
12,567 12,567 12,567 

princip le, net of tax 
------

Balance at January 1, 2018 - As adjusted 5 672,379 (1,065) 962,157 1,633,476 6,136 1,639,612 

Net income attributable to ASRC shareholders 62,739 62,739 62,739 

Net income attributable to noncontroll ing interest 3_g95 3,996 

Change in unfunded status of 
752 752 752 

postretirement benefits, net of tax 

Comprehensive income 63,491 3,996 67,487 

Tax benefit from ANCSA 267,221 267,221 267,221 

Distributions to noncontrol ling interest holders (3,740) (3,740) 

Dividends declared and d istributions: 

Reg ular dividend, $70.00 per share (96,843) (96,843) (96,843) 

Elders' Trust distributions (298) (298) (298) 
------

Balances at December 31, 2018 $ 5 939,600 (313) 927,755 1,867,047 6,392 1,873,439 
------------

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. 
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 
Years ended December 31, 2018, 2017, and 2016 (In thousands, except for per share amounts) 

• : 2017 2016 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Net income $ 66,735 147,789 51,007 

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation and amortization 121,787 lll,880 91,912 

Deferred tax (benefit) expense 75,301 (69,392) 29,563 

Reserves, valuations and accruals (677) 1,097 754 

Gain on disposal of assets, net (673) (2,150) (858) 

Gain on sale of loans (1,070) (1,870) (5,290) 

Impairment charges 10,902 4,023 11,100 

Property insurance gains (1,817) (450) 

Gain on sale of marketable securities 18 198 314 

Distributions in excess of earnings of unconsolidated affiliates 10,186 1,661 959 

Change in investment secur ities valuation (7,539) (206) (90) 

Changes in assets and liabilities providing (using) cash: 

Receivables (92,180) 17,814 16.426 

Costs and earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts (28,684) (24,005) (14,094) 

Inventories 4,275 (27,696) 1,247 

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 14,451 (4,249) (619) 

Other assets 24 (9,059) (5,145) 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities and other accrued obligations 128,225 16,928 18,967 

Billings in excess of costs and earnings on uncompleted contracts (3,325) 736 (4,090) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 295,939 163,499 191,613 

Cash flows from investing activities: 

Proceeds from disposals of property and equipment 6,040 2.474 3,127 

Purchases and construction of property and equipment (73,579) (79,262) (122,789) 

Proceeds from insurance claims 1,817 1,199 450 

Investments in marketable securities (37) (699) 

Proceeds from sale of marketable securities 137 3,295 

Loan repayments, net 485 7,092 4,841 

Acquisition of subsidiaries, net of cash acquired (99,240) (22,716) (246,635) 

Investments in and advances to unconsolidated affiliates, net (28,514) (29,164) (94,932) 

Proceeds from other investing activities 16,614 11,544 22,882 

Net cash utilized in investi ng activities (176,414) (108,696) (430,460) 

Cash flows from financing activities: 

Borrowings under revolving lines of credit 263,000 233,000 425,000 

Repayments of revolving lines of c redit (258,000) (198,000) (425,000) 

Proceeds from long term debt 300,000 

Debt issuance costs (5) (932) 

Repayments of capital lease obligations (1,085) (3,457) 

Distributions to noncontrolling interests (3,740) (3,943) (6,715) 

Dividends and Elders ' Trust distributions (96,865) (74,483) (64,303) 

Net cash provided by (utilized in) financing activities (95,605) (44,516) 224,593 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 23,920 10,287 (14,254) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 64,315 54,028 68,282 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 88,235 64,315 54,028 

Supplemental disclosures: 

Cash paid for interest. net of amounts capitalized $ 12,68g 12,052 623 

Cash paid for taxes, net 652 658 740 

Purchases and construction of property and equipment in accounts payable 631 877 1,127 

Dividends declared but not paid 2,083 1,807 1,452 

Liabilities assumed through acquisitions 63,935 12,090 37,402 

Property and equipment sold in exchange of note receivable 522 

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. 
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( l) 

(A) 

ARCTIC SLOPE REGIONAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

DECEMBER 31 , 2018, 2017 AND 2016 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT FOR PER SHAR E AMOUNTS) 

OPERATIONS AND SUMMARY 
OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
OPERATIONS 

Business acti v ities o f Arctic Slope Regional Corporation and its subsidiaries (the Corporation or ASRC) inc lude petroleum 

refining and market ing, energy, industrial and construction services, government con tract services, natural resource 

development, commercial lending, and tourism. The Corporation and its subs idiaries operate throughout the United States. 

The Corporation also participates in various partnerships, jo int ventures and ot her business act ivities . 

(B) PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION 

Consolidation decisions are based on the voting rights, risks and rewards associated with our interest in an entity. In general, 

we consolidate majority owned, contro lled subsidiaries. Entities t hat are determined to be variable interest entities (VIEs), as 

defined by Financia l Accounting Standards Boa rd ( FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 810- Consolidation, 

wil l be consolidated if the Corporat ion is considered the primary beneficia ry, as defined, of t hat entity. The Corporation 

determines if it is the primary beneficiary by assess ing whether it has the power to direct the acti v ities that most significa nt ly 

impact t he VI E's economic performance as well as assessing whether or not it has the obligation to absorb losses or the right 

to rece ive benefits from the VIE t hat could potentia ll y be signif icant to the V IE. 

The equity method is used to account for investments in affi liates in which the Corporation exerts significant influence but not 

a controlling financial interest. The threshold for exerting significant influence is often when ou r ownersh ip interest is greater 

than 20%, however ownership levels of as little as 3% may also qualify in certa in circumstances, such as w ith our pri vate equity 

fund investments. Al l significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated in conso lidat ion. 

(C) USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of t he Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 

the Un ited States of America requires management to make est imates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 

assets and liabi lities and disclosure o f contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the Consolidated Financial Statements 

and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting per iod. Significant accounting estimates include 

those for the allowance for doubtful accounts, loan loss allowa nce, asset retirement ob ligat ions, useful lives of propert y and 

equipment and the related accumu lated depreciation and amortization, fai r va lue of investments, fair va lue of long-lived 

assets including goodwill and intang ible assets, costs to complete and anticipated future losses on uncompleted contract s, 

realiza ti on of deferred income taxes and reserves for the ultimate cost of the sett lement of lit igation, claims and self-insurance. 

The recorded amou nts are current ly believed by management to be sufficient. However, such estimates could significa ntly 

change in future periods to reflect new laws, regula ti ons or information. It is not possible to determine whether additional loss, 

due to such changed circumstances, w ill occur or to reasonably estimate the amount or range of any potentia l additional loss. 

(D) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

The Corporation considers all highly liquid investments, maintained as part o f t he Corporation's cash management activit ies, 

with original maturi ti es of less than three months from their date of purchase to be cash equiva lents. Simi lar investments held 

in the Elders' Trust portfolio (Trust) (see Note 5) , t he Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan or the Deferred Compensation 

Plan (see Note 11) are not included in cash and cash equiva lents. 
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(E) INVESTMENTS 

Investments include investments in both debt and equity securities, and are accounted for in accordance w ith ASC Topic 

320- Investments - Debt Securities and ASC Topic 321- Investments - Equity Securities. The Corporation has reported all short 

and long-term investments in marketable securities at fair va lue, with unrealized holding gains and losses on these securities 

included in earnings. The spec ific identification method is used to compute the realized gains and losses on debt and equity 

securities . 

In January 2018, ASRC adopted ASU 2016-01, Financial Instruments- Overall: Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets 

and Financial Liabilities (ASU 2016-01) . The amendments in this accounting standard update, among other things, require 

equity investments (except those accounted for under the equity method of accounting or those that result in consolidation 

of the investee) to be measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in net income. The amendments also 

provide an option for entities that choose to measure equity investments that do not have readily determinable fair va lues at 

cost minus impairment, if any, plus or minus changes result ing from observable price changes. Additiona lly, the amendment 

simplifies the impairment of equ it y investments without read ily determinable fair values by requiring a qualitative assessment 

to identify impairment. 

The Corporation uses net asset value (NAV) to determine the fair value of its investments in certain private equity funds which 

(a) do not have a readily determinable fair value and_ (b) prepare their financial statements consistent with the measurement 

principles of an investment company or have the attributes of an investment company. A fund's NAV represents the sum of 

al l of its assets (the value of its holdings in cash, shares, bonds, financia l derivatives and other securities) less any liabilities, 

al l divided by the number of shares outstanding and is an indication of the fair value of a single share of the fund. Prior to the 

adoption of ASU 2016-01 the Corporation accounted for these investments under the cost method. The Corporation adopted 

ASU 2016-01 in 2018 using a modified retrospective transition approach as prescribed by the standard. This approach required 

the Corporation to apply a cumulative-effect adjustment to the Consolidated Balance sheets as of the beginning of the fiscal 

year in which the standard was adopted . The impact of adopting the standard was an increase to Investments and advances, 

net, of $17,288, representing the difference between cost and fair market value as of January 1, 2018. The future tax obligation 

as a result of the increase in va lue is reflected as a decrease of $4,721 to the Corporation's deferred tax assets. Duri ng 2018, 

$7,388 of market value apprec iation was recorded in Earnings from unconsolidated affi liates and $12,567 was reflected as a 

cumulative-effect adjustment to Retained earnings, net of tax . 

(F) TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Trade accounts recei vable are recorded at the invoiced amount and generally do not bea r interest. The allowance for doubtful 

accounts is the Corporation 's best estimate of the amount of probable credit losses inherent in the Corporation 's existing 

accounts receivab le. The Corporation determines the allowance based on historical write-off experience by industry and 

nat ional economic data . The Corporation reviews its allowance for doubtful accounts at least quarterly. Past due balances 

over 90 days and over a specified amount are rev iewed individually for col lectability. A ll other balances are reviewed on a 

pooled basis by industry. Account balances are charged off against the al lowance after all reasonable means of col lection 

have been exhausted and the potential for recovery is cons idered remote. The Corporation does not have any off-ba lance­

sheet credit exposure related to its customers (see Note 6). 

(G) INVENTORIES 

Inventories, consisting of petroleum products, contracting supplies, and lumber products are valued at the lower of cost (first­

in, first-out and average cost methods) or market. 

(H) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation on p lant and equipment is calculated on the straight-line 

method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Useful lives are periodically eva luated, and depreciation is modified 

prospecti vely based on changes in estimated useful lives. 
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At times the Corporation leases equipment and buildings under capital lease agreements. The assets and liabilities under 

capital leases are init ially recorded at the lower of the present va lue of the minimum lease payments or the fair value of the 

assets at the inception of the lease. The assets are amortized over the lesser of their related lease terms or the estimated 

product ive lives. Amortization of assets under cap ital leases is included in depreciation and amortization expense. 

(I) OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION COSTS 

Oil and gas exploration and production activities are accounted for under the successfu l-efforts method of accounting. Costs 

incurred in connection with the drilling and equipping of exploratory wells are capitalized as incurred . If proven reserves are not 

found, such costs are charged to expense. Other exploration costs are expensed as incurred. Al l costs related to development 

wells, including related production equipment and lease acquisit ion costs, are capitalized when incurred. Unproved properties 

are eva luated annually, or as condit ions warrant, to determine any impairment in carrying value. Depreciation, depletion and 

amortization are provided under the units of production method on a field bas is. 

(J) LONG-LIVED ASSETS 

Long-lived assets, such as property, plant and eq uipment; equ ity method investments; o il and gas exploration costs; and 

purchased intangibles subject to amortization, are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 

indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability of assets to be held and used is measured 

by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset to estimated undiscounted future cash flows expected to be generated 

from the use and eventual disposition of the asset. If the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated undiscounted 

future cash flows, an impairment charge is recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the 

fair value of the asset. 

(K) GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Goodwill is an asset representing the future economic benefits arising from other assets acquired in a business combinat ion 

that are not individually identified and separately recognized. The Corporation follows the private accounting alternative 

governed by FASB ASC Subtopic 350-20-35, and amortizes goodwill on a straight-line basis over 10 years, or less than 10 

years if the Corporation demonstrates that another useful life is more appropriate. As part of this election, the Corporation 

has made an accounting policy decision to test goodwill for impairment at the entity level. Goodwill must be tested for 

impairment when a triggering event occurs that indicates that the fair value of an entity may be below its carrying amou nt. 

The goodwill impairment amount, if any, represents the excess of the entity's carrying amount over its fair value, limited to 

the carrying amount of goodwill of the entity. 

The Corporation fol lows the private accounting alternative governed by FASB ASC Subtopic 805-20-25. As part of this 

election the Corporation does not recognize acquired intangible assets pertain ing to non-compete agreements and customer 

relationships separately from goodwi ll , except for customer-related intangible assets that can be separately sold or licensed 

independently from other assets of the business. 

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination and determined to have an indefinite useful life are not amortized, but 

instead tested for impairment at least annually and if a triggering event occurs between annual tests, in accordance with ASC 

Topic 350. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, indefinite life intangibles consist primarily of trademarks and trade names. 

ASC Topic 350 requires that intang ible assets w ith estimable usefu l lives be amortized over their respective estimated 

useful li ves to their estimated res idual values, and reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances 

indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable in accordance with ASC Topic 360- Property, Plant, and 

Equipment. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, amort izable intang ible assets consist primarily of customer relationships, non­

compete agreements and acquired contract backlogs. 
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(L) LANDS RECEIVED UNDER THE ACT 

The fair value of all land and subsurface estate received and to be received pursuant to the Alaska Native Claims Settlement 

Act (as amended, ANCSA or the Act) is not readily determinable. Accordingly, no value has been attributed to these lands in 

the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements. Land selection costs are expensed as incurred. 

The Corporation has patent or interim conveyance of title to the surface and subsurface estate of approximately 5,000,000 

acres. 

(M) ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS 

We accrue for asset retirement obligations in the period in which the obligations are incurred and a reasonable estimate of fair 

value can be made. When the related liability is initially recorded, we capitalize the cost by increasing the carrying amount of 

the related long-lived asset. Over time, the liability is accreted to its settlement value and the capitalized cost is depreciated 

over the useful life of the related asset. Upon settlement of the liability, we recognize a gain or loss for any difference 

between the settlement amount and the liability recorded. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, we have recorded asset 

retirement obligations related to our exploration and pipeline operations which are included in Other accrued obligations in 

the Consolidated Financial Statements of $6,670 and $7,185, respectively. We cannot estimate the fair value of the majority 

of our asset retirement obligations, primarily because we cannot reasonably estimate settlement dates or costs associated 

with the retirement of these assets. Such obligations will be recognized in the period in which sufficient information exists 

to determine a reasonable estimate. 

The Corporation 's retirement obligations primarily include (i) hazardous materials disposal, site restoration, and removal 

or dismantlement requirements associated with the closure of our refining and terminal facilities, (ii) hazardous materials 

disposal and other removal requirements associated with the demolition of certain tanks or other equipment, and (iii) removal 

of tanks at our owned or leased retail sites at or near the time of closure. We believe that these assets have undeterminable 

lives due to our performance of scheduled maintenance projects, normal repair and improvements based on technological 

advances. We have rarely, if ever, retired similar assets in the past; and industry practice for similar assets has historically 

been to extend the economic lives through regular repair and maintenance and technological advances. Also, we have not 

historically incurred significant retirement obligations for hazardous materials disposal or other removal costs associated with 

our scheduled maintenance projects or asset retirements . 

(N) REVENUE RECOGNITION 

Revenue is primarily earned from the following sources: sales of refined products, service contracts and construction contracts. 

Revenue is recognized and earned when all the following criteria are satisfied with regard to a specific transaction: persuasive 

evidence of a sales arrangement exists; the price is fi xed or determinable; cash collection is reasonably assured; and product 

delivery has occurred or services have been rendered. 

The Corporation generates revenue from three different types of contractual arrangements: fixed- price contracts, cost-plus­

fee contracts and time-and-materials contracts. 

The percentage-of-completion method of accounting is used for determining revenue to be recognized for fixed-price 

construction and consulting contracts based on the estimate of the percentage of completion of individual contracts. As 

some of the contracts extend over one or more accounting periods, revisions in cost and earnings estimates are reflected 

in the period during which the facts requiring the revision become known . Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted 

contracts are made in the period in which the losses are determined. 

Revenues from cost-plus-fee contracts are recognized on the basis of allowable costs incurred during the period plus the fee 

earned. 
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Revenues from time-and-materials contracts are recognized based on allowable labor hours incurred and contract billing 

rates. 

If allowa ble contract cost s and estimated earnings exceed related billings on any uncompleted contract, the difference is 

shown as a current asset . If billings exceed related contract costs and estimated earnings on any uncompleted contract , the 

difference is shown as a current liability. Certain con t ract revenues are subject to audit by customers. Any result ing contract 

audit adjustments are re fl ected in the period when audit issues are determ ined to have sufficient merit to just ify recognition. 

Claims are included in revenues upon receipt of cash. Some contracts include provisions for award fees. Award fees , as well 

as unapproved change orders, are included in revenues when their realization is reasonably assured. 

Revenue from natural resource royalties is recognized on the cash sales method and recorded when royalties are rece ived. 

Adjustments to royalties received are recorded in the period during which the facts requiring the adjustment become known. 

(0) CAPITALIZATION OF INTEREST 

The Corporation capitalizes interest cost on borrowings incurred during the new construction or upgrade of qualifying assets. 

Capitalized interest is added to the cost of the underlying assets and is amortized over the useful li ves of the assets. Ra tes 

used are based on the average interest rate on borrowings . A reconci liation of total interest cost to Interest expense as 

reported in the Consolidated Financia l Statements for the years ended December 31 , is as follows: 

- 2017 2016 

Interest cost cap italized $ 364 222 1,812 

Interest cost charged to expense 13,141 14,120 2,150 

Total interest cost $ 13,505 14,342 3,962 

(P) INCOME TAXES 

The Corporation records the tax benefit for ANCSA land, along with ASRC's interest therein , and the resources and rights 

associated therewith, as contributed capital ( " resource-related tax attributes"). These resources are part of the original 

settlement by the Corporation 's shareholders under ANCSA. A valuation allowance required upon the initial recognition of 

specific resource-related ta x attributes is recorded as a reduction of Contributions to capital in the Consolidated Financial 

Statements. Subsequent revisions to an initial valuation allowance due to the ongoing measurement of the tax basis of 

ex isting assets contributed under the Act or the init ial recognition o f additiona l resource-related tax attributes are recorded 

as adjustments to the related capital contributions. Reduction or elim ination of the initial valuation allowance associated with 

amounts originally recorded through capital that result from a change in the expected earnings of the Corporation will also 

be recorded through capital. Any increase in the valuation allowance due to a cha nge in the expected earnings affecting the 

utilization of the resource-related tax attributes is considered part of operational activities and included in deferred income 

ta x expense in the Consolidated Financial Statements. See Note 10 for further discussion of income ta xes. 

(Q) CONCENTRATION 

A significant portion of the Corporat ion 's business activity is wi t h customers associated with or dependent upon the U.S. 

government contracting agencies. Du ri ng the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016, U.S. government contracts 

prov ided an aggregate of approximately 49%, 53% and 50%, respectively, o f the Corporation's total revenues. Any 

improvement. decline or disruption in U.S. government spending could have a sig nificant positive or negative effect on the 

liquidity, results of operations and financial condition of the Corporat ion. Changes in the Small Business Administration (SBA) 

8(a) program could also have a significant positive or negative impact on the liquidity, results of operations and financial 

condition of the Corporation. In add ition, during the years ended December 31 , 2018, 2017 and 2016, approximately 46%, 47% 

and 47%, respectively, of the Corporation's total revenues were earned in the State of Alaska . Any improvement or decline 
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in the fiscal situation of the State could have a posit ive or negative effect on the liquidity, results of operations and financial 

condition of the Corporation. 

(R) SELF-INSURANCE 

The Corporation utilizes third-party insurance subject to va rying retention levels, or self-insurance. Such self-insurance relates 

to losses and liabilities primari ly associated with health insurance and workers' compensation claims. Losses are accrued 

based upon the Corporation's estimates of the aggregate liability for the claims incurred using certain actuarial assumptions 

fo llowed in the insurance industry and the Corporation's experience. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the estimated liability 

for claims incurred but not reported was $23,580 and $26,522, respectively 

(S) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Liabilities for loss contingencies, including environmental remediation costs, costs arising from claims, assessments, litigation, 

fines, and penalties and other sources are recorded when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount of the 

liability assessment and/or remediation can be reasonably estimated. Recoveries for environmental remediation costs from 

third parties, which are probable of realization, are separate ly recorded and are not offset against the related environmental 

liability, in accordance with ASC Topic 210 - Balance Sheet. 

(T) RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS 

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases. The new guidance requires lessees to recognize lease assets and 

liabilities on the balance sheet for all leases with terms longer than 12 months. Leases will be classified as either financing 

or operating, with classification affecting the pattern of expense recognition in the income statement. The new guidance 

is effective for the Corporation's fiscal year beginning January 1, 2020. In July 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-11, which 

provided an optional transition method to recognize a cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening balance of Retained 

earnings in the period of adoption. The qualitative and quantitative effects of this standard on the Corporation's future 

financial statements have not yet been determined. 

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers. This ASU is a comprehensive new 

revenue recognition model that requires an entity to recognize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services 

to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to wh ich the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those 

goods or services. An entity should also disclose sufficient quantitative and qualitative information to enable users of financial 

statements to understand the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with 

customers. Subsequent to the issuance of ASU 2014 09, the FASB issued ASU 2016-08, Revenue from Contracts with Customers: 

Narrow-Scope Improvements and Practical Expedients. These AS Us do not change the core principle of the guidance stated in 

ASU 2014-09, instead these amendments are intended to clarify and improve operability of certain topics included within the 

revenue standard. These ASUs will have the same effective date and transition requirements as ASU 2014-09. 

The new standard is effective for the Corporation's fiscal year beginning January 1, 2019. The Corporation is completing 

an assessment of the impact of ASU 2014-09 and other re lated ASUs, and our preliminary conclusion is that the impact of 

adoption will not be significant to the Corporation's financial statements, accounting policies or processes, however the 

standard will require enhanced disclosure regarding revenue recognition. We plan to transition into reporting under the 

standard using the cumulative effect-adjustment method in w hich an adjustment will be made to the opening balance of 

Retained earnings in the period of adoption. 

(U) RECLASSIFICATIONS 

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2017 and 2016 Consolidated Financial Statements to conform to the 2018 

presentation. 
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(2) ALASKA NATIVE CLAIMS SITTLEMENT ACT AND AMENDMENTS 
The Corporation was created pursuant to the Act. The Act created thirteen regional and numerous village corporations and 

sets forth , among other things, certain responsibi lities and provides for distribution of certain benefits to those entities and 

their shareholders. 

(A) SHAREHOLDERS 

Under the terms of the Act, Natives (as defined in the Act) initial ly enrolled in the Corporation each received 100 shares of t he 

Corporation 's stock. This stock may not be sold, pledged, assigned or otherwise alienated , except in certain circumstances 

by gift, court decree or inheritance upon death. These stock restrictions were originally designed to expire on December 

18, 1991. Provisions of the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act Amendments (Amendments) provide for the extension of 

the alienation restric ti ons indefinitely or, upon the affirmative vote of the shareholders, until a specific date or event. The 

Corporation's alienat ion restrictions remain in place, and its stock carries voting rights only if the holder is an eligible Native 

or a descendant of a Native. 

In accordance with the terms of the Act, the Corporation origina lly issued two classes of stock with the classes differing on ly 

in terms of Section 7(j) Distributions (as defined below) to be received by the shareholders. Natives (as defined in ANCSA) 

who were enrolled in village corporations in the Arctic Slope Region in 1971 received Class A Settlement Common Stock. 

Natives of the Arctic Slope Region who were not enrolled in village corporations in 1971 received Class B Settlement Common 

Stock. 

At a special meeting of shareholders held in 1989, the Corporation was authorized to issue additional classes of stock without 

consideration. Class C Settlement Common Stock is issuable on ly to (i) child ren of shareholders enrolled directly into ASRC 

(those who did not receive their stock through gift or inheritance), (ii) born after December 18, 1971, and (iii) with at least ¼ 

Alaska n Native blood. Class D Other Stock is issuable only to (i) chi ldren of shareholders enrol led directly into ASRC (those 

who did not receive their stock through gift or inheritance) and (ii) with less than ¼ Alaskan Native blood. Class E Settlement 

Common Stock is issuable only to Natives who were eligib le for enrollment pursuant to the Act as original Class A or B 

shareholders, but who were not enrolled. Class C and D shares are life estate only; otherwise Class C and D shares, along w ith 

Class E shares, are fu lly participating. All classes of stock are subject to certain voting restrictions and restraints on alienation 

under the Act. 

Shares authorized and outstanding are as follows at December 31: 

Class A 

Class B 

Class C 

Class D 

Class E 

(B) ALASKA NATIVE FUND 

Shares authorized 

1,000,000 

500,000 

1,000,000 

300,000 

10,000 

Shares outstanding 

2018 

353,650 

19,500 

862,900 

155,000 

900 

2017 

353,650 

19,500 

841,700 

147,900 

900 

The Act established the Alaska Native Fund (Fund) for cash distributions to the regional corporations. In the 1970s, the 

Corporation received its full entitlement from the Fund of $22,535. This amount was recorded as a contribution to capital. 

(C) DISTRIBUTABLE UNDER THE ACT 

The Act established twelve regional corporations for resident Alaska Natives. Under Section 7(i) of the Act, 70% of net 

revenues received by each of these twelve regiona l corporations from certain timber and subsurface resources conveyed to 
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it is divided annua ll y among all twelve regional corporations in proportion to the number of Alaska Natives originally enrolled 

to each. In accordance with Section 7(j) of the Act, one half of what each regional corporation receives must be redistributed 

(Section 7(j) Distributions) to vi llage corporations within its region and to its originally enrolled shareholders who are not also 

shareholders of a village corporation . 

(3) ACQUISITIONS 
The Corporation accounted for the transactions below using the acquisition method of accounting in accordance with 

applicable U.S. GAAP whereby the total purchase price was preliminarily allocated to tangible and intangible assets acquired 

and liabilities assumed based on respective fair values. The following tables summarize the values of the assets acquired and 

liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition: 

2018 

MAVO Hudspeth FDT BCC Total 

Assets 

Current assets $ 15,522 10,708 25,215 16,041 67,486 

Property, plant and 
3,201 1,937 4 ,317 14,569 24,024 

equipment 

Goodwill , intangible, 
20,711 15,323 27,201 15,839 79,074 

and other assets, net 

Total assets 39,434 27,968 56,733 46,449 170,584 

Liabilities 

Current liabilities 5,946 9,363 13,388 12,412 41,109 

Deferred tax liabilities 1,964 105 2,345 1,862 6,276 

Total liabilities 7,910 9,468 15,733 14,274 47,385 

Net purchase price $ 31 ,524 18,500 41 ,000 32,175 123,199 

2017 2016 

Finite USC Total RSI Vistronix SCI Total 

Assets 

Current assets $ 6,972 1,958 8,930 $ 4 ,672 22,448 15,580 42,700 

Property, plant and equipment 822 216 1,038 567 1,688 7,455 9,710 

Goodwill, intangible 
8,584 16,050 24,634 48,769 174,262 9,442 232,473 

and other assets, net 

Deferred tax assets 26 26 

Total assets 16,378 18,250 34,628 54,008 198,398 32,477 284,883 

Liabilities 

Current liabilities 2,600 681 3,281 4,373 17,612 12,417 34,402 

Other liabilities 5,889 1,950 7,839 3,000 3,000 

Deferred tax liabilities 996 996 60 786 846 

Total liabilities 9,485 2,631 12,116 4,433 17,612 16,203 38,248 

Net purchase price $ 6,893 15,619 22,512 $ 49,575 180,786 16,274 246,635 
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During 2018, the Corporation recorded adjustments related to acquisitions that took place in 2017. Adjustments to acquired 

working capital resulted in goodwill increasing by $367 at Finite and $230 at USC. Additionally, in 2018 AIS reduced the 

estimate of contingent consideration payable related to the acquisition of Finite, resulting in $3,000 of income that is reported 

in Other income (loss) , net in the Consolidated Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income. Estimated contingent 

consideration payable related to acquisitions in years prior to 2018 totals $1 ,000 as of December 31 , 2018. 

Acquis itions for the year ended December 31, 2018 included: 

(A) MAVO SYSTEMS 

In February 2018, ASRC Industrial Services, LLC (AIS), a subsidiary of the Corporation, acquired 100% of the outstanding stock 

of Mavo Systems Holdings, Inc. (Mavo) for $31,524. Additional consideration included the purchase of $1 ,975 in excess work ing 

capital. On the closing date, $5,511 of the purchase price was reta ined by AIS as indemnity and guarantee holdbacks. Mavo is 

an environmental and specialty services contractor based in Wh ite Bear Lake, Minnesota serving customers across the upper 

Midwest. The results of Mavo have been consolidated since the acquisition date, resulting in an increase in revenues of $63,589 

and operating income of $1 ,252, which includes depreciation and amortization expense of $2,267. The Corporation recognized · 

goodwill of $20,711 as a result of the acquisition. 

(B) HUDSPETH 

In June 2018, AIS acquired 100% of the outstanding stock of Hudspeth & Associates, Inc. (Hudspeth) for $13,000. Additional 

consideration included the purchase of $493 in excess working capital and up to $5,500 of contingent consideration based 

on financial performance during the first five calendar years post close, beginning January 1, 2019. On the closing date, $1,425 

of the purchase price was retained by AIS as an indemnity holdback and $200 for additional adjustments. Hudspeth is an 

environmental services and demolition contractor based in Englewood, Colorado. Hudspeth serves customers throughout the 

Rocky Mountain region. The results of Hudspeth have been consolidated since the acquisition date, resu lting in an increase 

in revenues of $17,313 and operating income of $1,360, which inc ludes depreciation and amortization expense of $1,080. The 

Corporation recogn ized a provisiona l estimate for goodwill of $15,323. The Corporation has yet to finalize its measurement 

period adjustments related to accounts receivable at December 31, 2018. 

(C) F.D. THOMAS 

In Apri l 2018, AIS acquired 100% of the outstanding stock of F.D. Thomas, Inc. (FDT) for $41,000. Additional considerat ion 

included the purchase of $4,266 in excess working capital. On the closing date, $4,100 of the purchase price was retained by 

AIS as an indemnity hold back and $250 for additional adjustments. FDT is a specia lty painting and coatings contractor based 

in Medford, Oregon. FDT serves customers nationwide. The resu lts of FDT have been consolidated since the acquisition date, 

resulting in an increase in revenues of $96,675 and operating income of $6,241, which includes depreciation and amortizat ion 

expense of $2,823. The Corporation recognized goodwill of $27,201 as a result of the acquisition . 

(D) BRAD COLE CONSTRUCTION 

In October 2018, AIS acquired 100% of the outstanding stock of Brad Cole Construction Company, Inc. (BCC) for $15,925. Total 

consideration was adjusted for an estimated worki ng capital shortfall of $158 and an estimated $16,250 of a potential $24,000 

in contingent consideration. The cont ingent consideration is based on a future contract award and on financial performance 

during the first four calendar years post close, beginning January 1, 2019. On the closing date, $1 ,600 of the purchase price 

was retained by AIS as an indemnity holdback and $250 for additional adjustments. BCC is an env ironmental and specia lty 

services contractor based in Carrollton, Georgia. BCC serves customers throughout the Southeast United States. The results of 

BCC have been consolidated since the acquisition date, resu lting in an increase in revenues of $12,361 and operating losses of 

$736, which includes depreciation and amortization expense of $1,213. The Corporation has recognized a provisional estimate 

for goodwill of $15,839. Accounting standards provide for a measurement period after the acquisit ion date for the acquirer to 

retrospectively adjust the business combination accounting for information obtained during the measurement period about 

facts and circumstances that existed as of the acquisition date. At December 31 , 2018 management had yet to finalize the 

working capital adjustments; additionally a significant amount of contingent consideration is dependent upon BCC securing a 
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customer contract w ithin a year of the acquisition date. The Corporation will make measurement period adjustments against 

goodwill over the course of 2019 as more information becomes known about the collectability of accounts receivab le, the 

profitability of acquired customer contracts, and the contract-related contingent consideration. 

(4) GOODWILL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
The following is a detail of goodwill acti v ity: 

Balance as of January 1, 

Plus: Acquisitions 

Less: Amortization expense 

Balance as of December 31 , 

$ 

2018 

366,517 

79,671 

(51,101) 

$ 395,087 
===== 

2017 

388,013 

23,501 

(44,997) 

366,517 

During 2018 and 2017 the Corporation did not identify any triggering events at the entity level indicating the fair value of the 

Corporation was below its carrying amount. 

The following table summarizes future amortization expense of goodwi ll for the years ended December 31 : 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

2023 

Thereafter 

The following is a detail of the acti v ity for intangible assets: 

Balance as of January 1, 

Less: Abandonments 

Less: Amortization expense 

Balance as of December 31 , 

$ 

$ 

53,397 

53,397 

53,397 

53,397 

53,397 

128,102 

395,087 

2018 

$ 54,232 

(8,590) 

$ 45,642 
===== 

Included in the table above as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 are indefinite life intangibles totaling $11,960. 
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63,859 

(198) 

(9,429) 

54,232 



The following table summarizes future amortization expense of intangible assets for the years ended December 31: 

2019 $ 8,571 

2020 8,571 

2021 4 ,772 

2022 2 ,358 

2023 2,358 

Thereafter 7,052 

$ 33,682 

(5) ELDERS' TRUST 
The Corporation 's board of directors established a Revocable Trust from which to make monthly payments to shareholders 

65 years of age on or before December 31, 2004. During the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016, payments 

totaling $298, $326 and $387, respectively, were made to the Elder shareholders of the Corporation. These payments have 

been recorded as distributions of reta ined earnings in the Conso lidated Financial Statements. The terms of the Trust may be 

amended or revoked by the board of directors at any time. Invest ments held in the Trust were valued at $2,771 and $3,179 at 

December 31 , 2018 and 2017, respect ively. There were no contributions to the Trust in 2018, 2017 or 2016. 

(6) RECEIVABLES 
Receivables are composed of the following at December 31: 

Trade accounts receivable $ 

Retainage 

Other 

Less al lowance for doubtful accounts 

$ 

48 Arctic Slope Regio11al Corporatio11 

2018 

363,431 

19,031 

31,558 

414,020 

(14,115) 

399,905 

2017 

266,432 

1,917 

2,867 

271,216 

(12,438) 

258,778 



(7) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 
The Corporation 's investment in property, plant and equipment is composed of the following at December 31 : 

Land 

Buildings 

Plant and equipment 

Less accumulated depreciation 

Construction in progress 

Depreciable lives 

40 years 

3 - 15 years 

$ 

$ 

2018 

40,106 

591,936 

452,693 

1,084,735 

(542,326) 

542,409 

40,427 

582,836 

2017 

38,349 

552,288 

398,244 

988,881 

(471 ,244) 

517,637 

41 ,554 

559,191 

Depreciation and amortization expense related to property, plant and equipment was $61,992, $56,827 and $52,318, for the 

years ended December 31 , 2018, 2017 and 2016, respectively. 

A subsidiary of the Corporation has a 100% working interest in the Placer Unit, comprised of eight State of Alaska oil and 

gas leases. The subsidiary met all the necessary obligations and received permits to drill an appraisal well , Placer #3, in 

2016 to test the extent of the Placer #1 discovery made in 2006. At December 31 , 2016 the well had been completed and 

was determined to be capable of producing oil in paying quantities. In 2018 and 2017 the subsidiary continued to perform 

development engineering and reservoir modeling and analysis on the unit. The well has been temporarily suspended and can 

be returned to production once infrastructure and pipelines are available. Through December 31, 2018 the Corporation spent 

$21,907 for this drilling program. The program qualifies for ta x credits under the State of Alaska exploration credit program. 

The Corporation has recorded $8,477 and $7,661 as credits for work performed at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 

The credits will be paid when funds have been appropriated by the State of Alaska and have been recorded as a long-term 

receivable . 

The Corporation qualifies for tax credits under the State of Alaska in-State refinery program. The Corporation has recorded 

$31,895 and $26,821 as credits for work performed at December 31 , 2018 and 2017, respectively. The credits will be paid when 

funds have been appropriated by the State of Alaska and have been recorded as a long-term receivable. 

(8) INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES, NET 
Components of investments and advances include the following at December 31: 

Unconsolidated affiliates 

Investments and advances using the equity method 

Investments and advances carried at cost 

Investments and advances carried at NAV 

Retirement, deferred compensation and other invested assets 
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$ 

$ 

2018 

100,121 

90,405 

52,080 

242,606 

2017 

110 ,984 

66,308 

51,452 

228,744 



(A) INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES USING THE EQUITY METHOD 

The Corporation has interest in various affiliates and joint ventures. The companies, the businesses in whi ch they are engaged, 

the percentage of ownership and investment amount were as fo llows at December 31 : 

Line of Business 
Percentage - 2017 Ownership 

ATA Aerospace, LLC Contracting 49.00 % $ 5,465 3,855 

UIC-ASRC SKW ESKIMOS, LLC Construction 50.00 2,068 2,171 

ASKW-Davis, LLC Construction 30.00 1,431 676 

Unit-ASRC Construction, LLC Construction 50.00 1,600 1,462 

EDGE Principal Investments 11, LP Real Estate 8.33 5,580 10,914 

Pirlo Energy Holdings Energy 11 .58 63,914 63,933 

QSH Parent Holdco, LLC Telecom 3.00 4,599 5,308 

Alpine Transportation Company Energy 15.00 8,068 8,782 

Badami Energy 25.00 7,154 3,510 

Liberty Energy 10,106 

Other Varies Varies 242 267 

$ 100,121 110,984 

Aggregate summary combined financial information for significant investments carried on the equity method as of and for 

the years ended December 31 is as fol lows: 

Curren t assets 

Other assets 

Tota l assets 

Current liabilities 

Other liabilities 

Tota l liabilities 

Equity 

Tota l liabilities and equity 

Income 

Costs and expenses 

Net income 

$ 

$ 

2018 

364,590 

320,231 

44,359 
====== 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

2018 

98,676 

1,114,999 

1,213,675 

70,144 

412,659 

482,803 

730,872 

1,213,675 

2017 

356,667 

317,054 

39,613 

2017 

101,189 

1,234,144 

1,335,333 

74,056 

426,248 

500,304 

835,029 

1,335,333 

2016 

144,543 

141 ,192 

3,351 

In June 2015 the Corporation purchased an undivided 10% working interest in the Liberty Project located in the Beaufort 

Sea. Under the terms of the agreement the Corporation paid $10,106. The agreement provided the Corporation the option to 

reevaluate its investment at any time prior to the time of Final Investment Decision which occurred when the Environmental 

Impact Statement and the Development and Production Plan were approved. In October 2018 the Corporation exercised 

its option and received proceeds of $10,106 in exchange for the full working interest. During the period that the investment 
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was held, the Corporation paid $1 ,071 of leasehold operating expenses that were not recovered at the time of sale and were 

subsequently impaired. 

(B) INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES CARRIED AT COST 

As disclosed in note l(e), the Corporation adopted ASU 2016-01 - Financial Instruments- Overall: Recognition and Measurement 

of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities in 2018. Prior to the adoption of the standard, the Corporation had accounted for 

the majority o f its private equity fund invest ments under the cost method. The investments, the businesses in which they are 

engaged, the percentage ownership, and the investment amounts were as follows at December 31 , 2017: 

Line of Business 
Percentage 

Amount 
Ownership 

TPG Institutional Credit Partners II Financing 2.65 % $ 4 ,078 

Edge Principal Investments Il l Real Estate 2.50 5,480 

TPG Partners VII Consumer Retail 0.25 8,857 

TPG Opportunities Partners Ill Consumer Retail 0 .08 10,305 

Bain Capital Fund XI Industri als 0.06 18,437 

Si lver Lake Partners IV Technologies 0.01 7,798 

Trilogy International Partners Telecommunications 2.00 10,774 

Riverstone Global Energy and Power Ill Energy 0.26 579 

$ 66,308 

In 2018 and 2017, the Corporation recorded impairments of $8,777 and $4,023, respectively, in earnings from unconsolidated 

affiliates, to align w ith the est imated fair va lue of Trilogy International Partners (Trilogy). In 2018, the Corporation converted 

its ownership in Trilogy into common shares which are actively traded on a Canadian securities exchange. At December 31 , 

2018, the retained investment is reported as Investments in Marketable securities in the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

(C) INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AT NAV 

Effective January 1, 2018 the Corporation adopted ASU 2016-01 which requires that its equity investments be reported at fair 

va lue. Prior to January 1, 2018, the investments in the table above at (8)(b) were the only investments within the scope of ASU 

2016-01 that were not carried at fair value. The investments reported at NAV consist of private equ ity investment fu nds that 

in most cases can not be redeemed with the investees. The Corporation receives distributions through the liquidation of the 

underlying assets of the investees and the schedule below indicates the est imated period of time over which the underly ing 

assets are expected to be liquidated by the investees. 
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The investment vehicles , business in which they are engaged, estimated liquidation period, and investment amount were as 

follows at December 31 , 2018: 

Line of Business Estimated 
Amount Liquidation Period 

TPG Institutional Credit Partners II Financing 1 to 4 years $ 7,365 

Edge Principal Invest ments Ill Real Estate 1 to 7 yea rs 9,388 

TPG Partners VII Consumer Retail 1 to 6 years 20,489 

TPG Opportunities Partners Ill Consumer Retail 1 to 4 years 15,001 

Bain Capital Fund XI Industrials 1 to 5 years 24,158 

Silver Lake Partners IV Technologies 1 to 5 years 13,086 

Riverstone Global Energy and Power Ill Energy 1 year 918 

$ 90,405 

The changes in investments using NAV. reported as Investments and advances, net. on the consolidated balance sheets are 

as follows December 31: 

Investments reported via cost method at December 31, 2017 $ 66,308 

Fair value adjustment upon adoption of ASU 2016-01 17,288 

Investments as of January 1, 2018 83,596 

Purchases and additional invest ments 16,260 

Return of capita l (6,065) 

Impairments and transfers (10,774) 

Unrealized gains included in investment earnings 7,388 

Investments as of December 31, 2018 $ 90,405 

Aggregate unfunded commitments to invest in the above funds totaled $30,521 at December 31, 2018. These commitments 

are expected to be called through 2022. 

(9) REVOLVING LINE-OF-CREDIT AND LONG-TERM DEBT 
The Corporation had a revolving line-of-credit of $350,000 at December 31, 2018 and 2017. The availability under the line is 

reduced by undrawn but outstanding letters of credit of $14,254 and $14,612 at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. 

On February 15, 2019 the Corporation expanded its revolving line-of-credit to $700,000 and extended the maturity through 

February 2024. Borrowings can be based on either prime or the London Interbank Offering Rate (LIBOR) plus an applicable 

margin based on the Corporation's debt ratio. At December 31, 2018 and 2017 there was $40,000 and $35,000 borrowed 

aga inst the line at interest rates of 3.8% and 2.8%, respective ly. 
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Long-term debt of the Corporation is secured primarily by guarantees of certain subsidiaries and consisted of the fo llowing 

at December 31: 

Senior Notes payable due December 2024 bearing 
interest at a fi xed rate of 3.46% annually 

Senior Notes payable due December 2026 bearing 
interest at a fi xed rate of 3.62% annually 

Less unamortized debt issuance costs 

Principal amounts become due and payable on the expiration of the notes. 

$ 

$ 

2018 

135,000 

165,000 

300,000 

(723) 

299,277 

2017 

135,000 

165,000 

300,000 

(827) 

299,173 

The long-term debt and line of credit are subject to certain affirmative and negative covenants, including a maximum debt 

ratio, minimum fixed charge ratio, among others. The Corporation was in compliance with all covenants at December 31, 2018 

and 2017. 

(l 0) INCOME TAXES 
The income tax provision from continuing operations includes the following for the years ended December 31: 

2018 2017 2016 

Current income tax expense: 

Federal $ 

State (1,140) (811) (588) 

(1,140) (811) (588) 

Deferred income ta x benefit (expense): 

Federal (37,661) 91,088 (15,234) 

State (37,640) (21,696) (14,329) 

(75,301) 69,392 (29,563) 

Income tax benefit (expense) $ (76,441) 68,581 (30,151) 

On December 22, 2017, the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act - H.R. 1 (Tax Act) was signed by the President of the United States. The 

legislation includes substantial changes to the ta xation of businesses in all industries, including the Corporation. Overall , it 

provides a change in the statutory C Corporation tax rate to 21%, repeal of the corporate alternative minimum ta x, immediate 

expensing of capital investment. repeal of the Section 199 manufacturing deduction, limitation of the deduction of net interest 

expense, and a multitude of other changes to the corporate ta x rules. 

The most significant change from the Ta x Act impacting t he Corporation is replacing the graduated corporate tax rates of 

15-35% with a flat rate of 21%. This change in tax rate impacted the Corporation's current tax prov ision beginning in 2018 and 

impacted its calculation of deferred ta xes at the date of enactment. 
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The Corporation annually evaluates its expected effective tax rate based on currently enacted laws and changes in state 

apportionment. The provision for income taxes differs from the "expected" amount attributable to continuing operations 

(computed by applying the U.S. federal corporate ta x rate of 21% for 2018 and 15% for 2016-2017 to income before income 

taxes and non-controlling interest), with the "expected" amount as follows for the years ended December 31: 

2018 2017 2016 

Computed "expected" ta x expense $ (29,226) (11,447) (11,051) 

State income tax expense, net of federal ta x (10,752) (7,469) (8,242) 

Change in blended effective rate (29,750) 98,445 (2,756) 

Nondeductible items (1,077) 159 (679) 

Nondeductible goodwill amortization (6,663) (3,982) (3,116) 

Unrealized charitable contribution deductions (1 ,597) (949) (583) 

Unrealized state net operating losses 1,774 (4,654) (2,671) 

Other, net 850 (1,522) (1,053) 

$ (76,441) 68,581 (30,151) 

The following is a detail of the contributions to capital related to ANCSA resources for the years ended December 31: 

Balance at January 1, 

Change in gross tax benefit from ANCSA 
resources recorded as contribut ion to capita l 

Change in valuation allowance from ANCSA 
resources recorded as contributions to capital 

Net ta x benefit from ANCSA contributed to capital 

$ 

$ 

2018 

649,844 

267,221 

917,065 

The following is a detail of va luation allowance activity for the years ended December 31: 

Change in val uation allowance from State 
net operating loss 

Change in valuation allowance from State 
and Federal Charitable Contributions 

Change in valuation allowance from conversion 
of foreign tax credit to net operating loss 

Change in valuation allowance from federal rate change 

Change in valuation allowance from ANCSA 
resources recorded as contribu tions to capita l 

Net decrease in va luation allowa nce 

$ 

$ 

2018 

(1,774) 

1,597 

(177) 
===== 
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2017 

478,763 

155,198 

15,883 

649,844 

2017 

4,654 

949 

(2,344) 

(15,883) 

(12,624) 

2016 

449,551 

29,212 

478,763 

2016 

2,671 

583 

(12,592) 

(29,212) 

(38,550) 



Net deferred ta x assets include the following at December 31: 

Net operating loss and charitable contributions carryforwa rd s $ 

Land, resource and fixed asset basis difference 

Other deductible t emporary differences 

Total gross deferred tax assets 

Less valuation allowance 

Deferred income tax liabilities 

Net deferred tax assets $ 

2018 

194,756 

571,325 

63,135 

829,216 

(39,897) 

789,319 

(72,375) 

716,944 

2017 

198,916 

383,797 

67,509 

650,222 

(40,074) 

610,148 

(73,513) 

536,635 

Section 21(c) of the Act. as originally enacted. provided that the ta x basis of land conveyed under ANCSA was equa l to the 

fair value of the land at the date of conveyance. Section 1408 of the Alaska National Interest Lands and Conservat ion Act 

(ANILCA) amended the Act's Section 21(c) to provide that land with a mine, well, other natural deposit or block of timber 

will have a basis not less than the fair val ue at the date of "first commercial development." Except for lands that have been 

commercially developed, the fair value of all lands and interest therein received and to be received pursuant to ANCSA is 

not readily determinable; therefore, the Corporation has not recorded the value of its ANCSA lands and interests therein 

for purposes of the Consolidated Financial Statements, nor has it established tax basis for such lands not commercially 

developed. The Corporation establishes tax basis in its natural resources and surface estate on the date of first commercial 

development. Due to the unique tax attributes of the Act for natural resource lands and the revenue sharing requirements 

of Section 7(i), the ta x basis of these lands, when developed, will most likely be significantly greater than their conso lidated 

financial statement basis, resulting in substantial deferred tax assets. 

At December 31, 2018, the Corporation recorded a net deferred tax asset of $716,944. The net deferred ta x asset reflects : 

(i) the estimated future tax benefits of federal and state net operating loss carryforwards (NOL) of $604,601 and $950,778, 

respectively; (ii) future tax benefits of $2,111,392 arising from the difference between the tax basis in oilfields on the North 

Slope of Alaska and the fields' financial statement carrying values of zero, as well as other temporary differences. 

The Corporation owns certain interests in oilfields located on the North Slope of Alaska. Previously, the Corporation has 

adjusted the ta x basis of multiple fields to reflect the Corporation's current estimated valuation based on additional information 

obtained, field expansions and development of satellite fields. The adjustments to tax basis impact NOL carryovers, as 

the carryovers directly relate to oil reserve depletion deductions reported on the Corporation's income tax returns . The 

Corporation added $978,600 of tax basis for the Greater Moose's Tooth Unit (GMT-1) fie ld during the year ended December 

31, 2018. The Corporation added $644,400 of ta x basis for the Alpine CD-5 expansion during the year ended December 31, 

2017. The Corporation did not add tax basis for new fields during the year ended December 31, 2016. 

A valuation allowance previously had been established against land resource assets, charitable contributions and certain state 

net operating losses. reducing the possible benefit of the total deferred tax assets to the Corporation's best estimate of the 

benefit that was more likely than not to be realized. Realization is dependent on generating sufficient taxable income prior 

to expiration of the loss carryforwards and utilization of the basis differences. Given the Corporation's continued profitability, 

integration of recent acquisitions. continued reinvestment and other items, management concluded that releasing the 

va luation allowance related to the land resource assets was appropriate for the year ended December 31, 2017. The Corporation 

be lieves it is more likely than not that the recorded net deferred ta x assets will be realized. Net deferred tax assets considered 

realizable are adjusted annually dependent on the Corporation's estimate of future earnings. 
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The Corporation files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and various state and foreign jurisdictions. These 

jurisdictions may assess additiona l tax liabilities against us. The Corporation is currently under audit by the State of Alaska 

for tax years 2014-2016. Developments in an audit, investigation, or other tax controversy could have a material effect on our 

operating results or cash flows in the period or periods for wh ich that development occurs, as well as for prior and subsequent 

periods. We regularly assess the likelihood of an adverse outcome resulting from these proceedings to determine the adequacy 

of our tax accruals. A lthough we believe our tax estimates are reasonable, the final outcome of audits , investigations, and any 

other tax controvers ies could be materially different from our historical tax accruals. 

The Corporation is not subject to U.S. federal income tax exami nat ions by tax authorities for years prior to 2015. 

The Corporation accounts for income tax uncertainties using a threshold of "more-likely-than-not" in accordance with the 

provisions of ASC Topic 740 - Income Taxes. In applying this threshold, the Corporation has reviewed all of its previous tax 

filings and positions and conc luded no accrual for uncertain pos itions is necessary at December 31 , 2018 or 2017, respective ly. 

The Corporation has no liabilities for unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The Corporation 

recognizes penalties and interest accrued related to unrecognized ta x benefi t s in income tax expense. The Corporation has 

no liabilities for interest and penalti es at December 31 , 2018 and 2017, respect ively. 

(11) DEFERRED COMPENSATION, RETIREMENT 
AND 0TH ER POSTRETI REM ENT BENEFITS 

(A) 401(K) PLAN 

The Corporation has a qualified defined contribution 40l(k) retirement plan covering substant ia lly all non-un ion employees. 

The Corporation matches employee contributions to the plan up to 4% of elig ible compensation, subject to statutory limits. 

Employer contributions totaling $28,566, $22,374 and $21,698 are included in expenses for the years ended December 31 , 

2018, 2017 and 2016, respectively. 

(B) OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS 

In 2000, the Corporation adopted a retiree medical insurance p lan for certain retired board members. executives and their 

spouses. The plan generally provides health benefits to board members who retire with ten or more years of service. Retired 

employees share in the cost of health care benefits. Benefits expected to be pa id in each of the next five years and thereafter 

are considered to be inconsequential to the Conso lidated Financ ial Statement s. 

The actuarially determined benefit obligation of $8,054 was recorded, but was unfunded at December 31 , 2018. A discount 

rate of 3.45% and an assumed health care cost trend rate of 6.25% the first year, 5.75% the second year, and ranging from to 

4 .25% to 6.25% in subsequent years were used in measuring the benefit obligation. 

The actuarially determined benefit ob ligation of $8,489 was recorded. but was unfunded at December 31 , 2017. A discount 

rate of 3.85% and an assumed hea lth care cost trend rate of 6.75% the first year, 6.25% the second year. and ranging from to 

4.25% to 10.00% in subsequent years were used in measuring the benefit obligation. 
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(C) MULTIEMPLOYER PENSION PLANS 

Certain union employees participate in multiemployer noncontributory defined benefit pension plans (MEPP). 

The risks of participating in these multiemployer plans are different from single-employer plans in the following respects: 

(1) Assets contribu ted to the multiemployer plan by one employer may be used to provide benefits to employees 

of other participating employers. 

(2) If a participating employer stops contributing to the plan, the unfunded obligations of the plan may be borne 

by the remaining participating employers. 

(3) If the Corporation chooses to stop participating in some of its multiemployer plans, the Corporation may 

be required to pay those plans an amount based on the underfunded status of the plan, referred to as the 

withdrawal liability. 

The following table lists all MEPPs to which the Corporation's contributions exceeded $1,000 in 2018. Additionally, this table 

also lists all MEPPs to which the Corporation contributed in 2018 in excess of $500 for MEPPs in the critical status, " red 

zone", and $500 in the endangered status, "orange or ye llow zones" as defined by the Pension Protection Act (PPA). The 

"EIN Number" column provides the Employer Identification Number (EIN). Unless otherwise noted, the most recent PPA 

zone status available in 2018, 2017 and 2016 is for the plan's previous year-end. The zone status is based on information that 

the Corporation received from the plan and is certified by the plan's actuary. Among other factors, plans in the red zone are 

generally less than 65 percent funded , plans in the yel low zone are less than 80 percent funded , and plans in the green zone 

are at least 80 percent funded. The "RP Status" column indicates plans for which a rehabilitation plan (RP) is either pending or 

has been implemented. The last column lists the expiration dates of the collective-bargaining agreements to which the plans 

are subject. The Corporation's contributions to various plans increased as a result of acquisitions made in 2018. 

Pension 
"(J 

Protection Act '" C: ~ Contributions ~c w a, Zone Status .D <J) 
a, 

0'" -~ 

Ol1J Pension Fund (tJ E ::J 6 ~ g; ~ ~ a, 
::J '.§ ~ a, 

>- (tJ <J) ;:;u;:;cE z .c 0 r:; a.i um w 
C: CIO r-- U1 CIO r-- lD ~ Cl. ==..c: Q.J {J)Q.J 
(tJ z 0 0 Q_ 0 0 0 ::J E 

a. ..... = "- "-
X ...,_ 0 (0 O'I ii w N N 0:: N N N U1 WOUCO<( 

Alaska Electrical Dec. 31 92-6005171 Green Green No $1,213 1,353 1,765 No Multiple 
Pension Fund 

Alaska Laborers - June 91-6028298 Yellow Ye llow Yes 3 ,551· 3,357' 3 ,271' No Multiple 
Employers Trust Fund 30 

Locals 302 and 612 of Dec.31 91-6028571 Green Green No 4 ,821 4 ,994 4,178 No Multiple 
the International 
Union of Operati ng 
Engineers Trust Fund 

Alaska Plumbing and Dec. 31 52-6103810 Yellow Yel low No 3,322· 2,842. 3,179 · No Multiple 
Pipefitt ing Industry 
Pension Fund 

Alaska Teamster - June 92-6003463 Red Red Implemented 4,538· 4,387' 4,222· Yes Multiple 
Employer Pension 30 
Trust 

Other funds 5 ,245 181 91 

$22,690 17,114 16 ,706 

• During the indicated years the Corporation's contribut ions exceeded 5% of that Plan's contribut ions. 

Contributions above were included in expenses for the years ended December 31 , 2018, 2017 and 2016. The Corporation's 

collective bargaining agreements do not have any provisions for any minimum contributions. 
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(D) MULTIEMPLOYER HEALTH AND WELFARE PLANS 

Certain union employees participate in multiemployer health and we lfare p lans t hat provide substantia ll y all union workers 

covered by the collective bargaining agreement w ith health ca re and other welfare benefits during their working lives and 

after retirement. The risks of the Corporation 's participation in these plans are similar to the risks discussed in Note ll(t) 

above. Amounts included in expenses and contributed to the hea lth and welfa re plans for benefits were $19,636, $14,447 and 

$15,221 for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016, respective ly. 

(E) ASRC SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT PLAN 

The Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan is a nonqualified ret irement plan t hat covers certain former senior executives of 

the Corporation. The plan is intended to provide a monthly benefi t beginning at age 60 based on a formula ut ilizing average 

earnings and years of service. Prior to 2003, the Corporation funded its actuarially determined contribut ion requirement 

through the purchase of annuity contracts from an insurance company. The Corporation froze the plan as of December 31 , 

2004 with regard to new participants allowed into the plan and any future contributions. At December 31 , 2018 and 2017, 

other accrued obligations and accounts payable and accrued liabi lities include t he liability of $4,310 and $4,427, respective ly, 

and investments and advances, net, include invested assets for the plan of $3,789 and $4,365, respectively. The participant s 

have no claim superior to that of general creditors of the Corporation. 

(F) DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 

The Corporation has a deferred compensation p lan for eligib le participants. During 2014 the Corporation amended and 

restated the plan, mainly regarding eligibility of participants and allowability to designate new elective deferrals for specific 

future distribution date. The plan permits accumu lat ion of retirement income through a nonqua lified deferred compensation 

plan. Elective deferra ls are credited to the participant's account to the extent specified in compensation reduction agreements 

in effect for that year. Amounts credited to the part icipant's account have no claim super ior to that of general creditors of 

the Corporation for amounts cred ited to the p lan. At December 31 , 2018 and 2017, other accrued obliga ti ons and account s 

payable and accrued liabilities include the plan's liability of $50,785 and $49,235, respectively, and investments and advances, 

net, inc lude the plan's assets in the amounts of $48,291 and $47,087, respectively. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, included 

in plan assets is the net surrender value of company owned life insurance of $4,126 and $32,384 with a face value of $72,800 

and $107,840, respect ively. 

(G) LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN 

The Corporation has a long-term incentive plan (LTIP) for eligib le executives. The performance period is a rolling series of 

three-year periods, in each case beginning January 1. The target LTI P award va lue is based on a percentage of the participan t 's 

annual salary on the last day of each year of the three-year per iod. The part icipant will receive a percentage of the LT IP 

award value as outlined in the LTIP document, depending on the overall LTIP performance resu lts for the plan period. Unless 

otherwise required by an employment agreement, if a participant's employment with the Corporation terminates prior to the 

end of a plan period under the LTIP for reasons other than ret irement, death, or total and permanent disabil ity, the participant 

sha ll fo rfeit the right to any LTIP award for that and all future performance periods. The Corporat ion has accrued $25,264 and 

$23,841 at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respective ly. 
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(12) SURETY BONDS 
The Corporation, as a condition for entering into some of its construction contracts and crude supply agreements, has 

outstanding purchased surety bonds at December 31 , 2018 and 2017. The Corporation maintains an active surety relationship 

with Liberty Mutual Surety, a recognized national provider, and believes its bonding capacity is sufficient to meet all operational 

needs. 

(13) FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS AND FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 
ASC Topic 820- Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an 

asset or the amount paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants (an exit price) at the 

measurement date. Fair value is a market-based measurement considered from the perspective of a market participant. The 

Corporation uses market data or assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, inc luding 

assumptions about risk and the risks inherent in the inputs to the valuat ion. In situations where there is li tt le, if any, market 

activity for the asset or liabi lity at the measurement date, the fair va lue measurement reflects t he Corporation's own 

judgments about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability. Those judgments are 

developed by the Corporation based on the best information available in the circumstances, including expected cash flows 

and appropriately risk-adjusted discount rates, available observable and unobservable inputs. 

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY 

ASC Topic 820 establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. 

The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 

1 measurements) and the lowest priority to measurements involving signi fi cant unobservable inputs ( Level 3 measurements). 

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows: 

Level 1 Inputs: Unadjusted quoted prices in act ive markets for identical assets or liabilities accessible to the 

reporting entity at the measurement date. 

Level 2 Inputs: Other than quoted prices included in Level 1 inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, 

either directly or ind irectly, for substantiall y the full term of the asset or liability. 

Level 3 Inputs: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability used to measure fair value to the extent that 

observable inputs are not available, thereby all owing for situations in which there is little, if any, market activity 

for the asset or liability at the measurement date. 

INVESTMENTS AT NET ASSET VALUE 

As disclosed in Note 8(c) , the Corporation uses NAV as a practical expedient to determine the fair value of some of our 

private equity investments. These investments were valued at $90,405 at December 31 , 2018. Prior to 2018 these investments 

were accounted for using the cost method and thus were not reported at fair value. Investments measured using NAV are not 

subject to the fair value hierarchy disclosure requirements and are thus not included in the schedule below. 
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FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS ON A RECURRING BASIS 

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which a fair value measurement in its entirety falls is based on the lowest level input 

that is signif icant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. 

The following tables present assets that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis at December 31: 

2018 

Description Total Level 1 Level2 Level3 

Investments: 

Investments in marketable securities $ 2,388 2,388 

Elders ' Trust investments 2,771 1,463 1,308 

Retirement, and deferred compensation assets 52,080 47,954 4,126 

Investments at fair value $ 57,239 51,805 5,434 

2017 

Description Total Level 1 Level2 Level3 

Investments: 

Elders ' Trust investments $ 3,179 1,823 1,356 

Retirement, and deferred compensation assets 51,452 19,068 32,384 

Investments at fair value $ 54,631 20,891 33,740 

Investments in marketable securities, Elders' Trust investments, retirement and deferred compensation assets include 

primarily publicly traded equities and U.S. government agency, municipal, corporate, commercial paper, foreign government 

bonds, and mortgage backed securities. The Corporation obtains quoted market prices for identical securities to determine 

fair va lue of its investments in equity securities within the Elders' Trust and retirement, and deferred compensation portfolio. 

Accordingly, these investments are classified as Level 1 within the fair value hierarchy. Commercial paper and fixed income 

securit ies within the Elders' Trust portfolio are valued based primarily on a market approach using quoted prices from similar 

securit ies and observed market movements and accordingly t hese securities are classified as Level 2 within the fair va lue 

hierarchy. A portion of the Corporation 's deferred compensation plan assets are made up of corporate owned life insurance 

contracts . The Corporation estimates the fair va lue of these contracts by mult iplying the individual unit values of underlying 

publicly traded mutual funds by the number of units held. Accordingly, these contracts are classified as Level 2 within the fair 

value hierarchy. 

The Corporat ion made no transfers of assets between levels within the fair value hierarchy during 2018 or 2017. The following 

table presents the carrying amounts and estimated fair values of the Corporation's financial instruments at December 31 , 

2018 and 2017. The fair value of a financial instrument is the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current 

transaction between willing parties. 
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2018 2017 

Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated 
amount fair value amount fair value 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 88,235 88,235 64,315 64,315 

Investments in marketable securities 2,388 2,388 

Elders' trust investments 2 ,771 2 ,771 3,179 3,179 

Loan portfolio, net 31 ,535 31,535 31 ,610 31,610 

Retirement and deferred 
52,080 52,080 

compensation assets 
51,452 51,452 

Retirement and deferred 
55,095 55,095 

compensation ob ligations 
53,662 53,662 

The carrying amounts shown in the table are inc luded in the Consolidated Financial Statements under the indicated captions, 

w ith the except ion of retirement and deferred compensation assets which are included in Investments and advances, net and 

the retirement and deferred compensation obligations which are included in other Accrued ob ligations and Accounts payable 

and accrued liabilities. 

The carrying amounts of Cash and cash equivalents, Receivables, net, Account s payable and accrued liabilities and other short­

term monetary assets and liabilities are considered a reasonable estimate of their fair value due to their short term nature. The 

fair value of the Corporation's loan portfolio approximates the carrying amou nt as the portfo lio is made up primarily of variable 

rate loans. These values represent a general approximation of possible va lue and may never actually be realized. 

(14) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 
(A) OPERATING LEASES 

The Corporation has obligations under non-cancelable operating leases for facilities and equipment. Lease expense, net of 

subleases, for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016 was $30,458, $26,756 and $22,550, respectively. 

Some leases conta in provisions for future rent increases, rent free periods or periods in which rent payments are reduced. The 

total amount of rental payments due over the lease term is being charged to rent expense on the straight-line method over 

the term of the lease. The difference between rent expense recorded and the amount pa id is credited or charged to deferred 

rent obligation, which is included in accounts payable and accrued liabilities in the accompanying balance sheet. 

Future minimum lease payments through 2037, net of annual sub leases of approximate ly, $978 in 2019, $985 in 2020, $1,013 

in 2021, and $885 in 2022 are as fo llows: 

2019 

2020 

2021 

2022 

2023 

Thereafter 

Years end ing December 31, 

$ 

$ 

28,088 

26,996 

24,831 

22,812 

19,662 

147,096 

269,485 

2018 Annual Report 61 ... 



The Corporation has noncancelable service contract agreements for operation of certain leased equipment. Total expenses 

under such contracts for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016 were approx imately $7,669, $5,875 and $4,753, 

respecti vely. Future commitments under these contracts are as follows: 

Years ending December 31, 

2019 $ 7,704 

2020 10,485 

2021 11 ,082 

2022 11,202 

2023 11,324 

Thereafter 58,866 

$ 110,663 

(B) LETTERS OF CREDIT 

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Corporation had $14,254 and $14,612 ou tstanding in undrawn letters o f credit secur ing 

various payment obligations, respectively. 

(C) SATELLITE RE-DETERMINATIONS AND ALPINE TRUE-UP PROVISION 
FROM THE COLVILLE RIVER UNIT AGREEMENT 

In December 2018, a re-determination with an effective date of January 1, 2019 was completed on the Nanuq Kuparuk 

Participating Area, satel lite field of the Colville River Unit. The results will decrease ASRC's future allocation of product ion 

based upon a revised division of interest reflecting actual resu lts from the first 12 years of production in this participating 

area. Actual production from unit tracts in which ASRC has an interest was lower as a percentage of total production from 

the Nanuq Kuparuk participat ing areas than was estimated during the last true-up re-determination. Starting in January 

2019 and continuing through December 2021, ASRC's allocation of production will be reduced by 662,782 barrels at current 

oil prices, representing the overpayment of the estimated barre ls ASRC received from 2015 through 2018 based on this re­

determination. 

In May 2017, a re-determination with an effective date of June 1, 2017 was completed on the Alpine Participating Area for 

changes in allocation of production based upon a revised division of interest reflecting actual results from the first 16 years 

of production in this participating area. Actual production from unit tracts in which ASRC has an interest was higher as a 

percen tage of total production from the participati ng area than was estimated based on prior re-determinations and true-ups. 

Pursuant to the Colville River Unit Agreement, the amount of ASRC's allocations was increased. ASRC's total under-allocation 

based on the re-determination was 3,572,550 barrels, representing the estimated barrels ASRC should have received based 

on the adjustment. During 2018 and 2017, ASRC received payment for royalty on 1,355,860 and 703,509 barrels , respectively, 

at current oil prices. ASRC anticipates the remaining 1,513,181 barrels to be paid back at current prices over the next year. 

The next re-determinations for the satellite fields within the Unit are scheduled to be effective in 2019 for Alpine and 2020 

for Qannik. 

(D) CLAIMS AND DISPUTES 

The Corporation is party to legal, regulatory, compliance and personnel matters and is subject to operating risks associated 

with its businesses. At this time, the Corporation does not believe these matters will have a material effect on the Corporation's 

financial condition, results of operations or liquidity. 

The Corporation 's contracts with the U.S. government and with some commercial customers provide that contract costs 

(including indirect costs) are subject to audit and adjustment. For all such contacts, revenues have been recorded based 
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on amounts expected to be realized upon final settlement. At this time, the Corporation believes that any adjustments that 

could arise as a result of these audits would be inconsequential to the Corporation's financial condition, results of operations 

or liquidity. 

In addition, the Corporation is involved in various disputes and claims arising in the ordinary course of business. Some of 

these matters are in the early stages; thus, the Corporation's legal counsel is unable to provide opinions as to the outcome or 

quantify the potential liability. The Corporation intends to vigorously defend against these matters. 

(E) TAPS TARIFF PROCEEDINGS 

Alaska refineries that are located along the Trans Alaska Pipeline System (TAPS), including those owned and operated by 

a subsidiary of the Corporation, draw their crude oil supply from TAPS, remove certain fractions for crude to be made into 

product, and return the remainder to TAPS. Under current contracts, TAPS rates directly affect the subsidiary 's crude price: 

reductions in interstate rates increase the price, and reductions in intra-state rates decrease the price. TAPS rates for a period 

beginning mid-2009 were litigated in concurrent proceed ings before the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) 

(interstate rates) and the Regulatory Commission of Alaska (RCA) (intra-state rates). 

Interstate TAPS tariffs for periods subsequent to mid-2009 have been co llected subject to refund and are currently the 

subject of phased proceedings before the FERC, concurrently with the proceedings concerning intra-state tariffs before 

the RCA. On February 27, 2014, the FERC Administrati ve Law Judge issued an Initial Decision concerning 2009 and 2010 

interstate rates. On November 20, 2015, FERC issued an Order on the Initial Decision affirming the Initial Decision in part 

and directing the Carriers to fi le revised rates consistent w ith collecting a portion of the strategic reconfiguration project, 

less the costs associated with Pump Station 1, plus a litigation surcharge for a 6-year period from mid- 2009 until m id-2015. 

The carriers fi led revised rates in compliance with the Order on Initial Decision on January 15, 2016. All of the carriers filed 

petitions to review the FERC's Order on Init ial Decision to the DC Circuit Court of Appea ls and reserved their rights on appeal 

with regard to the rev ised rates. On December 15, 2017, the parties filed a Settlement Agreement resolving all outstanding 

issues pending before FERC involving challenges to the interstate rates through December 31 , 2015, as well as petitions for 

review with the DC Circuit. The parties also filed a second agreement establishing a variable tariff methodology (VTM) that 

established rate ceilings for interstate TAPS rates for the period beginning January 1, 2016 through an initial term ending 

June 30, 2021. Both the Settlement Agreement and VTM were accepted by the FERC in 2018 hav ing the effect of increasing 

crude oil prices for the Corporation's petroleum and refining subsidiary, retroacti vely to mid-2009. At December 31 , 2018 and 

2017, the Corporation had recorded accrued liabilities equivalent to its best estimates of the potential impact of the tariff 

settlement noted above of $58,614 and $32,853, respective ly. 

In 2016, the RCA issued an order in accordance with the FERC order concerning 2009 and 2010 interstate rates that 

incorporated the FERC record and opinion into the RCA record. The Carriers were directed to file revised intrastate rates 

consistent with co llecting a portion of the strategic reconfiguration project, less the costs associated with Pump Station 1, 

plus a litigation surcharge for a 6-year period between 2009 and 2014. The Carriers subsequently filed an appeal of the 

RCA order. On December 15, 2017, the parties filed a Stipulation Agreement resolving all of the outstanding issues pending 

before the RCA involv ing challenges to the intrastate rates through December 31 , 2019, as well as petitions for review with the 

Supreme Court of Alaska . The Stipulation Agreement was accepted by the RCA in 2018 having the effect of a limited offset of 

the impact of reductions of interstate rates for periods after mid-2010. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Corporation had 

recorded accrued receivables equivalE?nt to its best estimates of the potential impact of the tariff settlement noted above of 

$25,519 and $0, respectively. 

(F) CRUDE SUPPLY CONTRACTS 

The Corporation has a crude supply contract with the State of Alaska to purchase Alaska North Slope crude to be used in 

the ordinary course of the Corporation 's business. The current contract expires in November 2021 and has a combined daily 

purchase minimum and maximum average retained barrel vo lume, at current market prices, of 13,200 and 16,500, respectively. 

Supply volumes with the State of Alaska wi ll gradually decrease in subsequent contract years to a ma ximum of 10,500 barrels 

per day from December 2020 to November 2021 . 
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The Corporation has an Alaska North Slope crude contract with another supplier effective through December 31, 2019. The 

contract provides for automat ic renewal per iods o f one year each, continu ing t hereafter unt il terminated by eit her party upon 

giving no less than nine months written notice of cancellation. The contract has a combined daily purchase minimum and 

maximum average retained barrel volume, at current market prices, of 8,500 and 11,500 respectively. 

(15) SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 
On January 22, 2019 the Corporation's board of directors declared four per share dividends of $12.00, $16.00, $12.00 and 

$30.00, totaling $70.00 per share. The record dates for the div idends are February 22, 2019, April 17, 2019, August 2, 2019, 

and November 13, 2019, respective ly. 

In January 2019, AIS c losed on three separate business acquisitions. K2 Industrial Services (K2) was purchased for $70,233, Ni les 

Construction Services, Inc. (NCS) for $4,875, and National Environmental Group, LLC (NEG) for $14,625. K2 is headquartered 

in Houston, Texas and provides industrial cleaning and multi-craft services in the West, Midwest, and Gulf South through its 

wholly owned subsidiaries. NEG and NCS are both headquartered in Flint, Michigan, and provide environmental remediation , 

painting and coating services in the Midwest. 

The Corporation performs an evaluation of all events and transactions occurring subsequent to the balance sheet date 

in order to determine whether any events or transactions requ ire recognition or disclosure in the Consolidated Financial 

Statements. The Corporation eva luated subsequent events through February 28, 2019, the date at which t he Consolidated 

Financia l Statements were availab le to be issued. 
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GLOSSARY 
S(A) 

Section 8(a) of the U.S. Small Business Act (SBA). Congress 

recogn ized the need for economic revitalization in Native 

America, and through legislation recognized A laska Native 

corporations as socia lly disadvantaged businesses. 

ADJUSTED EBITDA 

EBITDA before non-cash impairment charges and insurance 

settlements. 

ADMINISTRATION AND GENERAL COSTS (G&A) 

Costs related to conducting bus iness as a whole (stock, 

human resources, legal, accounting, insurance, shareholder 

communications, contributions, facilities, board of directors' 

expenses, etc.) . 

ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS 

Investment vehicles used by ASRC to invest in various 

industries through fund managers. 

ANCSA 

Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act. 

ASC 

Accounting Standards Codification. 

ASSET 

Everything of value that the Corporation owns and can use 

as it conducts business (i.e ., cash, receivables, equipment, 

inventory, buildings, etc.). 

BIDCO 

A state-licensed business and economic development 

corporation. Alaska Growth Capital is the only BIDCO in 

Alaska. 

BILLINGS IN EXCESS OF COSTS (PRE-BILLED) 

Costs that have been billed in advance of costs incurred or 

spent. 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

The summary of assets, liabilities and equity. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

Shows cash on hand, annual increases or decreases in cash 

on hand, and explains where the money is coming from and 

how the money is being spent. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND 

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

Net income is the sum of operating revenues and other 

income, less annual operating/ non-operat ing expenses, 

interest expense and tax expense. This is the primary 

earnings measure for a Corporation and is contained in its 

own separate financial statement. 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' 

EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) 

Reflects the book value of the Corporation created over time. 

This shows the earnings that remain in the Corporation after 

d ividends and Elders ' Trust distributions have been made. 

COSTS AND EARNINGS IN EXCESS OF BILLINGS 

(UNBILLED) 

Costs that have been spent but have not yet been billed to 

the customer. 

COSTS OF CONTRACTING, SALES AND SERVICES 

Costs directly rela ted to the specific project or service being 

provided. 

CURRENT TAX EXPENSE 

Mandatory tax paid to governments. 

DEFERRED TAX BENEFIT 

A non-cash benefit from future tax savings. Amount 

allocated during the period to cover ta x liabi lities paid today 

but related to t he future. 

DEFERRED TAX EXPENSE 

A non-cash expense that provides a source of free cash flow. 

Amount allocated during the period to cover tax liabilities 

that have not yet been paid. 

DEPLETION 

A tax deduct ion equal to the total value of a resource, 

deducted in increments over the life of the resource. 

EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, TAXES, DEPRECIATION 

AND AMORTIZATION (EBITDA) 

The performance measure used to measure current 

operational profitability and cash flow. ASRC uses EBITDA 

as one measure to evaluate its businesses' operational 

performance. 
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EARNINGS FROM UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES, 
INTEREST AND INVESTMENT EARNINGS 

The Corporation 's share of income from investments and 

business int erests it owns but does not operate. 

FASB 

Financial Accounting Standards Board . 

GAAP 

Generally accepted accounting principles. 

GROSS DEFERRED TAX ASSET 

The future tax value or (savings) that will result in deductible 

amounts in future years. The primary example for Alaska 

Native Corporations is: tax basis in subsurface mineral rights 

granted as part of the Alaska Native Claims Settlement Act. 

An example for ASRC is its interest in the Alpine Oi l Field. 

INTEREST EXPENSE 

The cost of borrowing money to finance the business 

operations, growth and investment. 

LIABILITY 

Everything the Corporation owes; debt or other obligations 

stated in terms of money (i.e. , payables, loans, taxes due). 

LIQUID OR LIQUIDITY 

Cash assets or assets that can be quickly converted to cash. 

Cash in bank accounts, short-term investments, and available 

lines of credit are considered liquid. Property, businesses, 

and inventory are not considered liquid because they would 

take time to convert to cash by selling them. 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) 

The MD&A provides additional information to support 

the financial statements. It includes " forward-looking " 

informat ion that could not be learned just from studying the 

financial statements. 

NET DEFERRED TAX ASSET 

The net value of the gross tax asset less the valuation 

allowance; or the net value of a deferred tax asset that is 

expected to be used, based on current income projections. 

NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO NONCONTROLLING 
INTERESTS 

Income that is due to (allocable to) noncontrolli ng partners 

of the Corporation. In this case, the Corporation operates 

the businesses on behalf of the partners. 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Costs required to generate revenues including costs of 

contracting, sales and services, G&A, selling and business 

development costs and amortization of goodwill and 

intangibles. 

ORGANIC GROWTH 

This is the process of business expansion due to increased 

output, sales, or both, as opposed to mergers or acquisitions. 

PRE-TAX NET INCOME 

Net income, before either current or deferred tax (expense) 

benefit, reported on the Corporation's consolidated financial 

statements in accordance with GAAP. 

REVENUES 

Gross income earned from operating owned businesses, 

before operating expenses and G&A. 

SELLING AND BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT COSTS 

Cost s related to marketing or distributing t he services or 

products a company produces. 

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

The initial funds contributed to the Corporation under terms 

of ANCSA, p lus the Corporation 's income that has not 

been paid out in dividends or Elders' Trust payments. The 

difference between total assets and total liabilities. 

TAXABLE NET INCOME 

The net income resulting from adding or subtracting the 

temporary, tim ing , and permanent differences to the pre-tax 

net income reported in the fina ncial statements. 

UNQUALIFIED AUDIT OPINION 

Auditor 's opi nion given, withou t any reservations, in support 

of a financial statement. Such an opinion states that the 

auditor feels t he company generally followed all accounting 

rules appropri ately and that the financia l reports are an 

accurate representation of the company's f inancial condi t ion . 

VALUATION ALLOWANCE 

A reserve established to recognize the portion of future tax 

deductions that will not be used because projected taxab le 

income is not expected to be high enough to use all of the 

deductions. 

2018A111111al Report 67 








